Bsard Meeting

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Il Route 22
Lake Zurich




REl
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO\‘\' IQSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

,t' Supervisor’s Office
Ela eovn Gloria M., Palmblad

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 11, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration
related to COVID-19 public health concemns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township
Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited
or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor's Office at (847) 438-7823 for the
Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on May 11, 2023, In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also
be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law,

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Freedom of Information Requests

5. Public Comments

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2023

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (5/5) — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (4/25) — Health & Wellness Committee (4/7) — Highway (2/6, 3/20) -
Park Committee (4/25) — Cemetery Committee (2/28)

8. Authorization to approve payment of Board Audit from 4/11/23 to 5/8/23

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10. Emergency Exit Staircase — consideration and possible action to approve Sterling Renaissance to prepare
area and install an emergency exit staircase to Town Hall.

11. RFP from Garbage Carriers

12. Knox Park Replacement Fence — consideration and possible action to approve Action Fence Contractors to
remove and replace existing fence with Princeton model.

13. Resolution 2023-01 — Public Comment Policy — consideration and possible action to approve Public
Comment Policy Resolution 2023-01, effective immediately

14. C-O-W meeting of March 8, 2023 — amend the C-O-W meeting minutes of March 8, 2023, accepted on
April 13, 2023

15. Special Budget meeting of February 24, 2023 — amend the Special Budget meeting minutes of February
24,2023

16. Assessor’s Performance Bonus

17. Highway Superintendent Performance Bonus

18. Executive Session Meeting Minutes — consideration and possible action to approve the Executive Session
minutes from March 2, 2022 thru May 5, 2023.

19. Executive Session

20. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session
A. Assessor Herr’'s amended contract

21. Adjournment

Ela Township May 8, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
5/17/2023 Community Center Committee Meeting 8:30 A M. Community Center
5/22/2023 ||Highway Committee Meeting mamany, | (B2 TownHal -Upperlesel
Conference Room

5/23/2023 Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 AM B fewnhalki- Upperiavel
Conference Room

5/24/2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:20 A M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room

Immediately
5/24/2023 Decennial Committee Meeting following Ela Town Hall - Board Room
cow

5/26/2023 | |Health & Wellness Committee Meeting ggopgy, | (EFTSw0 Hal-Uprer beve

Conference Room
Township Closed in observance of
5/29/2023 Memorial Diy
6/8/2023 Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room







£70T '€T |udy jo sy

papinoad spewsa 8T/ papuodsal
‘ISNOJSTH *G30NOdS34 31Va
|euoissajoid AH009 7] ‘SPoOOM, WIoYyIMEH
pue |euosiad Yjog - SIS S Pe|quIjEd BLIO|D pue 3ueq plRYuwIoyl 07
HayJan|g og Woly pue o} sjiews jo saidod [ensig uojBuiueg aluuog | £20Z/TT/v
1SIND3Y ‘'¥31S3IND3Y *a31S3ND3Y 3Lvd €
papirosd sjlews 8/5 pepuodsal
TZ/¥1/6 NIy 1Z/1/8 woyy ££009 71 "Spoopn uioyimey
Si010ssassee|a@aiayd o) 810" 10ssasSER|D 3ueq pjayuioy) 07
@uoi8uiieql woJy pue 03 sjiews jo saidoa [eusig uojduiieg awuog| £Z0Z/ L/
:1S3ND3H +43153N034 *03153n03Y 31va [4
15I%3 10U Op SPJ0J33d palsanbal £T0z/9¢/t papuodsau
*ISNOdS3d ‘03aNOdS3d 31va
———
uosod ayl Joj pamainialul 24am _
pue paydde jey; sjdoad |je jo sawep “pasianpe _
sem uoinsod Jossasse Juelea a1aym saodejd pue sajeq Jahedxe) uapisal | €Z0Z LT Y _
:1SIND3Y ¥31SIN0DIY ETRENPERETRT L

_




adeyoed Aejes papinoid

:ISNOdS3H

61/t papuodsay

:d3dNOdS3Y 31va

£¥009 11 ‘SPoop uioyimeH

SapN|dul Il 1eYm pue

Sue] pjayuioy] 07

a8eyoed Auejes s Juapusiunadns Aemysiy paisanbay
+1S3N03H

uojSunieq suuog | €Z0Z/TT ¥
¥3153IN03Y

*d31sINo3y 31va S

a8eyoed Auejes 1 12eAU0D ‘BLUnsa) papinosd
:ISNOdS3Y

91/t papuodsal _

-03aN0dS34d 31Ya

%009 1 ‘SPOOM, UioyImeH

adeyoed Auejes JuaLINd pue 12e11U0D aue] pjRyuIoy] Oz}
‘awnsaJ s pa] Jojelysiviwpy diysumo] jo Adod uojduLiieqg awuog | £Z0Z/TT/v
:153N034 ‘H31S3IN03Y *a31SIND3IY 31va tr

——




papinosd uoijewlou] 9z/ papuodsas
*ISNOJdS3IY ‘d3dNOdS3d J1va
L7009 I 'SPOOW uIoyIMmeH
a1ed Aed Apnoy Suipnjpou auUeT pjayuwioy] 07
SYluOowW g 15| 104 SPAED 3] 5,957 BASSIf Jo saido) uojsuuieg awuog| €70/ VL Y
:153N034 S4¥31sano3d -03153N03Y 31va
papinoid sjiewa 9zt papuodsal
:3ASNOdS3IH ‘d3dNOdS3d 31va
L¥009 11 'Spoop uioyimen
wssaud 3yl 03 ZZOT/T/TT aueT ppRYuIoY | 0
wioJ} pejquijed eo|9 pue A03"1A3uncoIayej@uos|ivmy |
W04 pue 0] sjiewa ||e jo saidoo |eysip _umﬁmzwmmw. uoiBulueq swwuog | €Z0z/L/v
:1S3N034 H3LSINDIY 1g3ISIND3Y 31vda
papinoad sisanbaa Ana) | 61/t pepuodsau
:3ISNOdS3Y *d3anNO0dS3d 3Lva
£¥009 11 'spooan uioyImeH
€207 ‘TT0T 'TZ0T ‘0207 siead xey JUET plaljuioy] 0
10} s159nbau Ana| Jo saidoo palsanbay uojduuieq awuog| £Z0z/TT/v

1153N034

-H31S3N03Y

a31SIN0D3Y 31va




papinosd ogu)
:3ISNOJS3H

Z/s pepuodsal

-J3aNOdS3d 31vd

L0089 11 'SPOOM, uIoyImeH

€L/ST/ ¥ NIyl ZZ0T/T/T woyy

‘PY 431NN "M OTEEL

Spaed 3wl 5,443 sy jo saidoo palsanbay siaquanpnuy |'9| €Z0Z/ST/ Y
:153N034 *H3153N03Y -03153N034 31va 1T
papinoad sjewsy 8/S papuodsau
‘ISNOJSIH "030NOdS3¥ 31va
TZ0Z/vTf6 Nyl TZ0Z/ T/ woly £¥009 71 'SPooj uioyimey
Pe|quBd BIIO|D 0] d10°J0SSa55EE|agiuolduliieq] JUE] pleuwIoy] 07
wioly pue 01 sjiewsa ||e jo saidoo (eusdip paisanbay uojdunueg aluuog|£Z0z/ Ly
:1S3N03Y ¥31SIN03Y *d3153N034 31va ot
_
papiaosd uonewoyu| 9z/v _u_m__u__.“_n.nmmr__H
:3SNOdS3IY “03aNOdS3y 31va
L¥009 I 'SPOOM UioyImEH
SUET pjRYuIoyl 0z
SYIUOW 7T ¥5€] 104 Spied 3wl suay Auuad jo saidod uoi8uLeq awuog | £Z0Z/ VT
:1S3IND3Y '¥31S3N03Y 1g31SIND3IY 31vVda 5]




_
sluuog woyy asuodsas Suipeme
8/S anp - uoisua1xa Aep Tz
*ISNOJS3H *d3aNO0dS3d 31va
juasaud ayl nuy3l TZOZ/ET/6 woly L7009 7| ‘SPOOM uioyImeH
810" 105SS35SeE|3@uoldullieq] Sue] pjl2yuIoy] 07
WwoJy pue 03 sjewsa jo saidod [eusip paisanbay uoysuLLieg Auuog | ET0Z/ LIt
:153N03Y *H3153N034 :d3153N03Y 31va T
8/g papuodsau
papinoid sjiews g/s anp - uojsuapa hep 7
:ISNOJS3Y ‘J3dN0dS3d 31va
uasaud ayl Nyl TZOZ/ET/6 Woly L1009 71 'SPOOA uloyimey
pejquied e.o|g pue Siolossassee|a@isyd aue] playwioy] Oz
wou) pue 01 sjiews jo saidod jeusip paisanbay uoisuLueq siuuog | €zZ0z/ Ly
-153N03y *d3153no3y J1va ET
papinoud sjiews 8/S papuodsai
‘3ISNOdS3H 1G3IANO4S3¥ 31va
juasaud ayy nuyl Tz/07/6 wouy
(pung Juawaunay |edoiuniy stoul)|i) JHI L1009 711 'SPOoW uoyimey
spiomAay uiejuod 1eyl S101ossassee|a@liayd sueq pleyuioyl ozl
wol) sjiews Jo saidoo jeudip pajsanbay uoyduLieg awuog| €Z0L/ LT
:153N034 ‘H31SIND3Y *a31S3IND34 31va [45

|




| /s anp

-ASNOJS3Y ‘J30dNOdS3d 31va
€707 ‘S AR 01 £Z0T 'T YoIEN L1009 1l 'SPOOAn uioyimey
woJy pejquijed euo|9 Jo/pue diysumol e|3 PY 491NN "W OTEEE
01 ABU011Y 5,21B15 WoJ) 33uapuodssliod [|e piemiod d1agquaxanuy epuoyy | €Z0z/5/S

-431S3INn03d *03153n03Y 31va LT

£/9 =np - uoisuxa Aep 17

:3SNOJS3IY :d3aNOdS3d 31va

a8e3|w pue s|e3w JO 1500 SE ||9M SE

‘51502 pue sa1ep ‘SuiSpo| Jo aweu palsanbay L7009 7| 'Spoopy, LioUImeH
YI0€ 78 YI6ET YIEW aue] plaiuioyl 0
U0 SSB|2 |y dl 1ua231 S, uBlIed BJIsSaf Suipieday uolguLiieq se|joydiN | €Z02/8/S
:153no3d B ETCENIeET] 'q31sIND3¥ILva 91
_ ST,/g @np - uoisusa Aep 17|
:3SNOdS3IY :03dNOdS3d 31va
¥3=3Y2 punoudydeq 40 1500 pue saafojdwa jo _

SSLUEU YIIM SUIUOW ZT 1SB| 3y} 104 S311Y maU |8 AF009 11 ‘SPoop uioyimeH "
U0 PaINPUOod SY23Yd punoidydeq ay) jo sidisdal auel pleywioyl 07 "
pied pue sasjonul jo sidod [eUSIp palsanbay uojdunueg siuuog | €Z0Z/VT/¥ _

:1S3ND3Y *¥3153ND3Y *d31sano3y J1iva | 1




-ISNOdS3Y

1T/ anp

*d3aN0dS3d 31vd

'syueddde asoyl Bunuodde jou 1o SUDSRAL JO 151

"Pi2Y 212M SM3IAJI3]UI JBY] S31ep JO 1S

££009 71 "SPOOAR uIoyIMEH

*J05S3SSE 3Y} Jo Juawiuiodde auy

PY 491N "M OTEET

10} paidde jey) syuspisal paylenb Jo 15| 2piaoid
:153N03d

Siaquayonay epuoyy
*H31S3IN03Y

ET0T/¥/S

:031S3IN03Y 31Lva

8T

—







D Clerk’s Office
B it
E a :‘i' 1 Lucy A. Prouty
TOWN HIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
S Phone: 8§47-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 13, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 13, 2023. In accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 13, 2023 Ela Township Board Meeting to order at
7:00 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Community Program Director Dillon,
and Health & Wellness Director Marx. Highway Superintendent DePouw was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Freedom of Information Requests: Supervisor Palmblad read a list of FOIA requests that have been
submitted to the Township. Will attach the list to the minutes.

5. Public Comments: Below is the list of residents that spoke:
Rhonda Kruckenberg 23310 Miller Road, LZ, IL
Bill Kruckenberg 23310 Miller Road, LZ, IL
John Schnecker 666 Ginger Trail, LZ, IL
Dan Guru 24172 Mary Dale Ave., LZ, IL
Bonnie Barrington, 20 Thornfield Lane, HW, IL
Jim Tarbet 1195 Cedar Creek Dr., LZ, IL

6. Supervisor Statement: Will attach Statement to the minutes.

7. Motion to approve established timeline for Assessor interviews in October: A motion by Trustee

Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to establish timeline for Assessor interviews. Motion passed 3
to 2. Trustees Ufodike and Wilhoit voted nay.



8.

10.

138

12.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 9. 2023: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Board Meeting Minutes March 9, 2023, with additions or corrections.
Motion passed 5 to 0 with no corrections or additions.

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of 3/23/23 and 3/29/23: A motion by Trustee Sikes and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Special Board Meetings of 3/23/23 and 3/29/2023. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/8) — Community Center

Committee (3/15) - Communication Committee (3/28) —Health & Wellness Committee () —Highwa

Park Committee () — Cemetery Committee (): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee
Sikes to accept the committee meeting minutes COW (3/8) — Community Center Committee (3/15) -

Communication Committee (3/28) — Motion passed 5 to 0.

1

Authorization to approve payment of Board Audit from 3/3/23 to 4/10/23:

TOTAL TOWN FUND-==nmnmmmmmmm oo oo $90.499.43
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $100.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-==cnmammemanmmcmocmoocceeee $379.681.98
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND---=--ooom oo $27.845.96
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCE $4.776.91
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND ===- --$2.592.50
TOTAL PAYROLL -m-mrmmmm oo $243.410.19
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS--------- ---$748.906.97

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit from 3/03/23 to 04/10/2023 of $749,906.97. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus —
Cemetery —Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

Supervisor Report: Ela Township is partnering with Ela Library for document and electronics recycling
on May 6, 2023.

Clerk’s report: Please complete your Economic Interest by May 1, 2023, or the Township will be fined
$15 late fee and $100 a day after May 15, 2023.

Township Manager Report: Full report will be added to the minutes.

Trustees:
Bowman: Nothing to report.

Sikes: Nothing to report.

Ufodike: Please recognize Parkinson’s Awareness month. Trustee Ufodike has recently joined the
Foglia YMCA Board.

Wilhoit: Met with State Representative Nabeela Syed.

Community Center: Community Programs Director Dillon said that the Senior center is up to full
capacity now after the pandemic. Full reports will be attached to the minutes.

Health & Wellness: Full report will be attached to the minutes.



Highway Department: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Assessor: Full report will be attached to the minutes

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

13.

14.

13.

16.

17.

18.

2023 Lake Zurich Flames Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Flames agreement for 2023
with a yearly maintenance fee of $2200.00: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes

to accept and approve Lake Zurich Flames agreement for 2023 with a yearly maintenance fee of
$2200.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/2024:

REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW
a. A Safe Place $2500 $2500
b. Center for Enriched Living $2500 $1000
c. Center for Independence $5000 $2000
d. Emmaus House $16,500 $16,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1000 $1000
f. Joanie’s Closet $3000 $2000
g. LZBSA — Challenger Division $3500 $2500
h. Nicasa $1800 $2000
i. North Suburban Legal Aid $3500 $2000
j. Pads, Lake County $5000 $5000
k. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3000 £3000

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Grant Applications minus
the LZBSA Challengers ($2500), Motion passed 5 to 0.

Second motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve $2500 Grant to LZBSA
Challengers. Motion Passed 4 to 1 Supervisor Palmblad abstained.

Intergovernmental Agreement between Ela Township Road District and Fremont Township Road

District for Maintenance of W. Sylvan Drive § and N Arrowhead Drive — motion to approve:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Intergovernmental

Agreement between Ela Township Road District and Fremont Township Road District for Maintenance
of W. Sylvan Drive S and N Arrowhead Drive — Motion passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Hawthorn Woods and Ela Township’s Health &
Wellness Department — motion approve: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit

to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Hawthorn Woods and Ela
Township’s Health & Wellness Department — motion passed 5 to 0.

2023 Spring Newsletter — motion to approve for print with a mailing date around the first of May:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve for print with a mailing date
around the first of May. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Appointment of Susan Dillon and Sara Marx to Decennial Committee — motion to approve: A motion by
Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Appointment of Susan Dillon and Sara

Marx to the Decennial Committee. Motion passed 5 to 0.



1%

20.

21.

22.

23,

Line Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as presented for
close of FY 3/31/23: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Line Item
Transfers as presented in your board packet for the close of FY 3/31/23. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Community Center Playground — motion to approve purchase of Monkey Business from Playground

Boss at a cost of $48.917: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve
purchase of Monkey Business from Playground Boss at a cost of $48,917. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Executive Session: None needed at this time.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None

Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 8:20 p.m.

Ela Township April 14,2023

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela%i: B

TOVV IQSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, May 5, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES
unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on May 5, 2023.
1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called May 5, 2023 COW meeting to order at 8:33 A M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr and
Assistant Director Dalbec, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Community Programs Director Dillon,
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore and Highway Foreman Meyer.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore: Worked on the patio this weekend and had the help of LZHS High
School seniors and Home Depot. September 17, 2023 the center will host a Community Center
Celebration from 1-4 p.m.

Shooting Stars Summer camp weeks are full except for the 4th of July week, and the last week of

camp. Camp payments are due May 12. If there are any changes to attendance there is a waitlist
and empty spots can be filled. We expect all the weeks that are full to remain full. 2022-2023
school year Homework Club’s last day is May 26th. 2023-2024 school year Homework Club
transportation spots are all full. SafeSitter Essential and Safe(@Home class dates for after
summer should be out soon.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad. Members: Assessor Herr, Director
Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff:
Newsletter is at the printer. Peace pole will be installed sometime next week.



Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes,
Director Marx: Director Marx said the department is no longer accepting donations to the
lending closet as they are full.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: No report.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: Had training on their new
bucket truck. Completing work on Marilyn Drive. Working some new [GAs.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Have a new Bus driver Ken.

Assessor Herr: We are finished with fieldwork, and entry of assessments for 2023. The
department is working on getting the Nearmap program and Assessor Herr saw that it was added
to the agenda for today as they are waiting for the paperwork and needed updated because of the
wait. We have received word that Costar has gone up to $420 per month, an increase of 6% from
last year. This was covered in the budget.

Township Manager Marciniak: Ela Township has reached our 1500 pound limit for the Trex
plastic recycling program to get more benches.

Historic Society: Julie Vollbrecht and Phil Gardner had a discussion on what to do with Bell and
Mossley Giant Apple and where to put it. Possibly somewhere in Ela Park, mainly the people
that are storing it in their pole barn would like it removed from their barn. This decision was
tabled.

5. Topics for Discussion

da.

Emergency Exit Staircase at Town Hall: This contract will be on the agenda for possible board
approval at the May 11, board meeting.

Garbage Carrier Bids: Josh Molnar and Steve Falker from Groot, and Steve Ramos from LRS
presented their bids to the Board at the beginning of the COW meeting.

Nearmap Subscription: The Board agreed for Assessor Herr to purchase the Nearmap
Subscription.

Knox Park Fencing: A bid from Action Fence will be on the agenda for possible board approval
at the May 11, Board meeting.

Bell’s Apple for Historical Museum at Ela Park: Explained under Historical Society report.
Public Comment Procedures: A resolution will be on the agenda for possible board approval
regarding the Public Comment procedure of three minutes a piece at the Board meeting on May

11, 2023.

2023/24 Budget Review: Supervisor explained some minor changes to the Budget.



6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (May 24, 2023 @ 8:30 AM)
The next COW meeting is scheduled for 24" 2023.

7. Executive Session: The Board entered into Executive session at 10:18 a.m. for the purpose of discussing
personnel.

8. Adjourn: Adjournment at 11:50 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Ela Township May 6, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Latry Bowman Trusteeloel Sikes TrusteeTosi Ufodike TrusteeLaurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela’r:f}: B

TOVV N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, April 25, 2023 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 25, 2023 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:11 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Director Marx, and Administrative
Coordinator Case. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha was absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents Update on Mailing: A list of new residents was received, and mailings will go out this
week.

B. E-Blast: May 1 & 15, 2023 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
April 27, 2023. Inclusions are notifications of the completed employee Narcan training and Topics
Day highlight.

C. Township Tuesday: April 11 & 25, 2023: Assessors Department, May 9 & 23, 2023: Youth
Department: Assessor Herr created a general update for the department spotlight, and Phillip Raupp
was chosen for the employee spotlight. Administrative Coordinator Case and Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore will work on the Youth Township Tuesday posts for May.

4. New Business: The Peace Pole is in the final stages of completion, and we are looking forward to the final
inspections and ribbon cutting.

5. Old Business

A. Community Center Celebration: The event will be held on September 17th from 1-4 p.m. The Sting
Rays will perform from 2-3:30 p.m. Staff are looking for sponsorships. There will be a twist contest,
bounce house, touch a truck, food and beverage for purchase, and a balloon artist. It was suggested
that all departments have a table and staff informing attendees of available programs and services.

B. Narcan Training: Trustee Bowman suggested we notify the police and fire departments of our
completed training. All staff should meet at the Community Center at 11:30 a.m. for lunch, and
training will begin at 12 p.m.

C. 2023 Summer Newsletter: The newsletter has been sent to the printer and we are on schedule for early
May delivery.

D. Ribbon Cutting of Pickleball & Tennis Courts: The ribbon cutting will most likely be put off for a few
weeks, May 20" is possible, but will have to make a decision the week prior. The cold temperatures
are holding up the final stages of completion. Flyers will be created for social media and the website.

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: May 23, 2023

7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:32 a.m.

Respecifully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



[;' 7 Supervisor’s Office

Ela e Gloria M. Palmblad
TO“? '\ISHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850 elatownship.org

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, April 7, 2023 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order: 8:35a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Trustee Wilhoit, Director Marx, Administrator Marciniak, Supervisor Palmblad,
and Trustee Sikes.

3. Groups: Director Marx reached out to nursing homes and assisted living facilities to present the
residents and families with information about self-care and groups programs available. Charity Knit
anniversary party is on May 8" at 6 p.m. Ela Township is purchasing food for this meeting. Director
Marx is updating the website with their blog. They meet the 2" and 4" Mondays in person at Town Hall.
Sara will talk to AA to see if they would be on the Ela website.

4. Events: NARCAN training on 4/28 at 11:30am, Sara submitted a flyer to Gloria and Ted. May 25" at
1pm a dementia training by Betsy with AITCOY for anyone who is interested, for independent
counselors. Summer Olympics will not be happening due to lack of participation/commitment from
other Townships. Sara has been talking with Chief Balinski about having an active shooter training for
Ela Township staff.

5. Lending Closet: It is full, we must stop accepting donations, except knee scooters. Director Marx’s team
is hoping to organize it in early May, will need the board room to store items while cleaning.

6. Staffing: no updates.

7. Monthly Stats and Trends: Therapy is the number one reason people are coming and most from Lake
Zurich. A lot of referrals from police departments, recently about eviction. Working with homeless,
PADS for homeless people. There has been an increase in male referrals.

8. New Business: State Representative Nabeela Syed’s office reached out for flyers and Director Marx
delivered. Director Marx wrote articles for Perspectives Magazine, (TOI publication), for the May and
June editions. EA- Liberty Lakes has their own rental forgiveness program through their company, Full
Circle. There has been a decrease in applications. Betsy is attending the annual GA meeting in Peoria
on April 28", She will be attending a EA/GA training in Rockford as well. Director Marx is trying to
attend the Farmer’s Markets in the area this summer to be present and make public aware of services.
The team will begin to track referrals that are given out by staff.

9. Old Business: IGA with Hawthorn Woods is signed and waiting for Ela’s Signature. Hospital Beds-
Highland Park Senior Center and Habitat sometimes take the hospital beds.
10. Next Meeting May 26" at 8:30am.
11. Adjournment, 9:07AM.
Respectfully submitted by Trustee Wilhoit, 4/7/23.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman.,  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Tosi Ufodike.  Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

I I:l D:', T Gloria M. Palmblad
a TLEERE Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone; 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
TOWNSHIP E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, February 6, 2023 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Bowman, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman
Meyer, Township Manager Marciniak.

3. Project Updates — « Park and Valley Roads drainage project in Forest Lake: Total project cost is estimated
at $339,000. The department is pursuing a grant through the Lake County Stormwater Management
Commission that may cover up to $52,000. If a grant is not received, the project may be delayed until
summer of 2024, » Another meeting will held concerning the McHenry Crossings project later in February.

4. Vehicles — » Bucket Truck: a delivery date of February 17 has been provided. « Plow Truck: the chassis
for the truck ordered in 2021 has final arrived and is halfway built. Final delivery date still unknown.

5. Seasonal Staffing — The department has not received any new applicants, but Superintendent DePouw and
Foreman Meyer are confident all work can be done with current staff. All full-time positions are filled for
the first time in several years.

6. New Business — « Some residents have contacted the department with concerns about stormwater runoff
due to possible construction at the old dumping site in Hawthorn Woods. The department is directing
residents to Lake County as it is under their control. » Superintendent DePouw raised a personnel matter.
This will be discussed with the full board at the next executive session.

7. Old Business — » Vehicle Lift: As noted at the recent COW meeting, the current lift failed inspection and
staff immediately began looking into replacement options to ensure safety. Best option will be presented
for consideration at the next board meeting. = Vactor: Staff has been continuing to demo and review
options for a joint purchase with Fremont Township, and possibly Wauconda Township. Total cost would
range between $130,000 to $190,000, depending on features. Cost split between the Township’s. Likely
plan for purchase in FY2024-25.

e a. Bench Color — The committee has selected the Grey option at no additional cost. The department
will install a concrete pad later this year for the bench to be used at Fairfield Cemetery.

8. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, March 20, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.
9. Adjournment — 9:47 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — April 12, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

.

Ela%

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, March 20, 2023 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township Manager
Marciniak.

3. Project Updates — « Park and Valley Roads drainage project in Forest Lake: Surveyor has come out to locate
utilities. Still planning for half the project cost in this budget year and the remaining half in FY24 budget for
summer 2024 work.

4. Vehicles — » Bucket Truck: waiting for final equipment outfitting. « Plow Truck: also waiting for final outfitting.
» Staft will keep plows on trucks for one more month in case of another snow event. Took 80% salt this year.

* Vehicle Replacement Plan: Updates were given to Management Assistance Snyder.

5. New Business — » Discussion took place concerning potential prevailing wage legislation in the Illinois General
Assembly and how this could impact Intergovernmental Agreements with Villages. « Historical Society: The
Society met with Supervisor Palmblad about an opportunity to acquire the apple from the former Bell’s Mossley
Hill Orchards previously located in Ela Township. They are exploring the possibility of creating a display for the
apple outside the Historical Society building. More information to follow.

6. Old Business — « Generator expected to be installed during the first or second week of June. Highway Department
will be without power for two days during the installation.

® a.+ Vehicle Lift: No new update. « Vactor: Still waiting on demonstrations. * LED Lighting: Town Hall,
Community Center, and Historical Society inside lighting complete. Waiting on Community Center
parking lot to be completed.

7. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, May 22, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

8. Adjournment—9:11 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — May 9, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela Township Cemeteries

D Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor
'Y Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
a ITI Bt Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
TOWNSH IP E-mail: infoi@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
February 28, 2023 at 4:00 PM
Ela Township Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 4:09 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Cemetery Members Sullivan and Thompson. Also present
was Township Manager Marciniak. Cemetery Member Ahlgrim was excused.

3. New Business:
Approve minutes from July 12, November 1, and December 20, 2022 meetings
MOTION made by Member Thompson, seconded by Member Sullivan to accept the minutes from all
three meetings with a description added to line 3b on the December 28" minutes.
Voice vote, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

4. Old Business
a. Fairfield Cemetery Fence
Foreman Meyer is meeting Aronson Fence on Wednesday, March 1%, to secure a quote for a
fence on the north side of the cemetery similar to what we have on the east.

b. Veteran’s markers and Memorial Day flags - TABLED
Awaiting estimates for markers. Delaying purchase of flags until we determine the size of the
markers.

c. Computerized map of Cemeteries
Waiting to hear from Professional Cemetery Services as to when the software will be complete.

Keeping money in the budget for future purchase.

d. Replacement of Cemetery Manager Kyllo
Discussed a couple of options. Received quote from Professional Cemetery Services to assume
Mr. Kyllo’s responsibilities. Also had a discussion with Management Assistant Snyder about
assuming the role, minus any outside work which could be handled by the Highway Department.

e. Plaque purchase for Scatter Garden
Multiple quotes were secured to purchase a new blank plaque for a rock currently placed in the
garden. Best pricing ended up being from the original vendor, Artistic Bronze.

f. Name plate purchase for Scatter Garden
Again, multiple quotes were secured to purchase future name plates. Supervisor Palmblad to
reach out to Artistic Bronze, former vendor, and get an idea on production time. Due to the
recent cost of these name plaques, it was determined to raise the cost of the scatter garden with
name plate to $300.



Due to the popularity of the scatter garden, the Committee also discussed the idea of only
allowing Ela Township residents and/or family members of Ela Township residents be allowed
to be placed in the garden. The Committee agreed to this suggestion.

g. Columbarium markers
Supervisor Palmblad reached out to two vendors. Out of these two, only one can do the work
and they suggested the name be etched onsite. Supervisor Palmblad was directed to contact two
more headstone companies to compare their prices.
5. Next Meeting — scheduled for Tuesday, April 11 @ 4 p. m.

6. Adjournment - meeting adjourned at 5:20 p. m.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee
Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson






ddLS0EL HALSOHE.L

AALSNET FALSOEL
MUETD NMOL JOSIA¥IANS
og ! A0 AWd SIHL

TLHNEWNAYE H0d dIACEddY ONY JHLIANY NAIHE SWYH NOILWWHOANI DHNIMOTIOAL HHL

99 "S9L'BOES ISANNE TTY TELOL #xy
¥6 698 'T9TS 6 698 'T9TS TTTI0FAYd TYLOL
OF "LLO'ES 0F"LLO'ES TONNd HONYNIINIVH A93IANID TYLOL
ES 9%6 '8¢ ES"9F6 "84 TANNA IONYNALNIYW dd%¥d TYLOL
ZF"980°'9T§ ZF-980'91s :dNNnd a¥0d ININYWEEd TYI0L
BS T¥6 'SP BS IFG 'GFS TANNA d¥0¥ TYHANTS TYLOL
0SS ETT'TS 0S ETIT 1% 1ANNd FONYISISSY IWdANIS TYIOL
6T 0EL'TLS BT OEL'TLS QNN NMOL TYHENID TYLOL
SaNNd TYLOL TICHAYd SMOEHD HITOAMI

ECOZ/B0/C0 - EZ0E/TT/FP0  WOES
Ld0ddd 1LIAdN%Y advod
dIHSHMOL %Td



SSESE Q0 0TE JO-ET0ESIE/L-T/S OIAWE,/3EId 1T SAIDOTONHIAL S84 JD-E£EQESTE/L-T/S OIOWE,/HEId 00" 0€5-5-1
ISESR SLTEZTE AIINGIS dTEL ISYELD  “ONI SINIIOFIONI ONITHYA ADINGES W4l ISWIED 00" 025-5-1
306 FE 0G6 CE0Z/TE/E FONYUNSHNI INAWACTIWEHN F J0 INIFWIEYEId SIONITII NOILYSHAIWOD INIAHACTIWIND 00" ET5-5-1
06 69" L ECOZ/ETSF IMAWNAYd ¥Sd DSWI TAYD dIHOLSOZ JSYL ET0Z/61/F ILNEWAVE ¥S3 JS5WL 00" 015-5-1
E0& BOT0E"T HOIWZES A¥W  FIHS INTE IV SS0dYD Indd SLIIFNIE BITYIH 00" 8058-5-1
1ZE%6 9Z°GAT MOIWAES AWW  SIOHITIT 30 TVINZd YITZEd SITIINEE HITWIH 00°605-5-1
£1E96 00 0B STHIKOT 903 aMndad HEAHW HNITEY SEHINOT 904 aNOddy EQ ITP-5-1
HIINAD RLINNWWOD ¢ 3dag
5682679 SSANTTEM JNY HITvEH £ Jd=sg I0d TeI0L
806 0oraL [TYNIL) INAHMALYLS HIEWH HIIAEAS HIAEWEFAEYS LIIYJISENS FSWENING STTOHIdTIZHL 00°595-£-1
LCESE 9% "§IE LHZWNISEOENITE X3 AN0OD T¥HNOIIYINgE-¥a IINZIONHI £ AS1Fd HOgWIEY dX3 AN0D TWHOIIYINI3-¥3 00" 9£5-£-T
3 9F"FIT FISE €2 18 T SG5LT 8 B8¥9-SE-¥F-9F SWD S¥D HOOIM ETOZ/ATSE-FI/T %5¢ S¥D Q0" FES-E-T
916 91" 0F -TZ/2 ZZ€ dLnod 4 SSTT 00-869900 HIIWM HOTENEZ 3¥WT 30 IDNTIIA 0Z/0E/E-TZ/2 €2 1 2 SS1T HALWM 00" FES-£-T
215 FEUEET £ ZZ Id M SGTIT OTTIZIL9EE ALIDIELIATE HOSIQE HITYAMNOMAOD Z/E-LEZ/Z2 OQTTIZIE9EE ALIOIHELIETE 00" FEG-£-T
0ES 8F"GET EZOESB/F-6,/E ETSTIPESERY IDOW INTEds SIINO £ - M?H TTED-EHOHAATIL a0 ZES-£-T
LES BE 9L ECOE/B/S-6/F LSTOS00 Le0 OT TLLE LSYIHOD E) EZ0E/8/5-6/% INOHd/LINGIINI a0 ELs-£-1
TZ6 CHTEETD EC0E w¥d¥ 9tLT009T0E FHOHIETIL dN0 SSII0W EE0E wd¥ 9ELTO09TOE ENOHIITHAL Q0" ELS-£-1
QLESE 6L 0OE HI-SI¥H HOLLYHOdE00 ISYTATHA {252} HI-SI¥H 00" 0Z5-£-1
OLESE L 0E HI-SI¥H MOLLYA0dE00 ISEIATRO {252} HI-SI¥H 00" 025-£-1
CEES6 0528 HI-£Z0E/TE/L-T/S OIOWE /3T 21T SATOCIOMHOHL 554 SZ) HI-CZ0E/TE/L-T/S CIdwd,/d41a 00" 0E5-£-1
306 02 ZLF EZ0T/TESE AONVENSHI INIWAOTIWENO T J0 INIWIMYdEd SIONITII MOLLYSHEdWOD IHIHACTAWIN 00°EI5-£-1
=il BE"BFE EZ0T/6T/F LMNAWAYD ¥Sd O5WI TIYD IEHOLSOD JSYL EE0E/ET/F LNAWAYE ¥WSd JISWL 00" 0T5-E-1
606 FOOOLF'R WOITWAES AWM ZIHS ENTE WY §S0dYD 30149 SLIJAZEN3d HLTWYIH Q0 805-£-1
TEZES6 EE"F6E MOTMIEd AWH  STONITII 30 TVINZQ ¥IT130 SLIJENEE HLTYEH Q0 e05-£-1
SSENTTAM aN¥ HITYEH £ 3dag
85809 "6F HOISIATT AATIWHLSININOY 1 3dsg 103 TEIOL
LOE9E BT"E5 L/ SONYEEEEENE /Sa%d dda S STIEYT ATddNS FILII0 QJMNY SONYIEIgENY/ 50%d TYDET, STAEVT 00" BSS5-T1-1
LAE9R LE TR S0/ ISN0R/ SHIAT0L f SEIAUYHS / SEYL ATddns dA2ISdA0 QDHnd SEATEA HSN/SEVL 00" 885-T-1
GOE%E 9F g 334 FLMT-LAE49Y ¥3Td0D EEZRELET HOOIHY TONML 'WSN HOJTY INT-IRMO¥ HATd00 EEZVELET HOOTY 00 9F5-T-T
8EESH oo-oos FE-EZOZ SIANT SIHSEIEAWIAW FT TWAIZIHOW ALMDOS TAYT FE-EETOEZ SANT dIHSYZIHIW Q0 9FS-T-T
0SE%6 00 SLE’T EZ0E/TIE/E-9/2 SAIIAYIS TWDAT "otd THMMITD TIONY CZO0ESIESE-9/E SEADIAYES TWIIT 00" FRS-T-T
ELEDD 90 ELF EE0Z/BE/F-62/ T ISWS0H dITICI JTEITITH I2ZdId ASnOHTENM S8Z/F-62/T ISWS0H dIT400 AZEALIAW Q0 0FS-T-T
£5E%6 59°g 1Fe 023 £Z20ZDT-1IV¥H JITITLIEAD SOENMIE AHLED IFf 024 £Z0Z0T-1I9W QALAILEAD J0 " BES-T-1T
CIEDE 6B ZET'F WILITTSMIN HEMKOS/ONIEdS LT1§ L1IWddd EIIAMES TWLS0OL "S°0 ISMEAN dEMWOS/ONIEdS LIT§ LIWEdd 00" BES-T-1
09E96 Lo gk TINA-ITIATITNIEAS AWT REEOT AVINIOEWH "0 ZSNIgVL TANA-TTATIDNIUAS AWD ADECT Q0 9g5-1-1
ZZ6 FE09T FTSE€ 22 19 I SGTIT 8 B8F9-SE-FF-9F SWO SWD ¥OIIM CCOE/AT/E-F1/C 35E S¥O Q0" FES-T-T
916 2L 95 -1€/%2 22 2INCY 3 SSTT 00-859900 HELYM HOTENE I¥¥T 30 IONTIIA O0T/0E/E-1Z/2 €2 Id 2 SSTT ddIvM 00°pES-T-T
FA L Z5LBT £ €2 44 M SSTT QTITIZIE9EE ALIDIHLIOATE HOSIOE HITWEMNORWOZS L/E-LE2/2 OTTIZTE9EE ALIDIEIIZTI Q0 FEG-T-T
0ES 80°99T EZOESB/P-B/C ELCTREIEEH 1D0OW LNI¥4S SLINO £ - NIWIY TTIO-FHOHAATIL Q0" 2E5-T-1
LEG 567901 EE0ES8/5-6/F LSTOS00 Lel OT TLLS LSYOWOZ €} EZ0E/8/5-6/% ENOHI/ILIANIIIHI Q0 ZES-T-T
126 £57E9E EZ0Z ¥d¥ 9ELLI00910E FNCOHIITIL FHNO0 SSIIOW EZ0E ¥dY 9EET009T0E FHOHIITAL Q0 Z2es-1-1
BYEDE 00 252’62 FEL-ETOZ/T/9 JM/I0udOLONEVIT WA IOL FE-EZOE/T/2 2M/d0¥d OLOY/GVIT 00" B8esS-1-1
OLESS DT EF HI-SIWH NOLL¥H0ZE00 LSEIATHA {25£} HI-SIWH J0°0E5-T-1
OLEYS BT EFR HI-SL9H HOLLY¥H0S800 LSEIATHA {%2GE} HI-SI¥H 00" 0Zs8-T-1
CCETH 0S5 EL HL-£Z0Z/TE/L-1/G OI0%WE /3414 21T SIISCICHMHOEL $S3 S£) HI-EZ0ZSTE/L-T/C QIOwWd/TdId 00°025-1-1
906 9L"EBE EE0E/TESE FOWWTEOSHI INEWAOTSHAND I A0 IMINIEYEEA SIONITIL MOLLYSHIAW0D IMIWAOTIIWIHO Q0 E£15-T-T
606 BOTESL'T MNIWZEd AWM ITIHS I0Td INY SSOU2 EnTd SLIJINEd HITYVEH 00 e05-T-1
12£956 Z0°9FT WOIWEEE AWM SIONITII 40 TI¥INIQ ¥ITIJ SLIJANEE HITYHH 00°605-1-1
HOISIAIO FALIVHLSINIWGY 1 2dag
QHOd MMOL TwEInzEo 1 pund
+ yoauDn JUTLOWY uotidrassag a0ToAUT Iopuap 2530 SUTT S0TOAUT ISqunpy 9
LIAny advod
dI1%d
dEEITYNEN00 drysumo]l, 214 :85d
£TO0Z/B0/50 — EE0Z/TT/F0 SHIVA NOE MOEHD dX3 AHLWD :3I=sf)
a/1 :=beg dIHSHMOL WTIE H04 L1¥04E3d HNOILNEIYLSIA T2 Z0I0AMI WY LZ:60 EZ0Z/80/50



BZ6 FAL RS A ZIET/F-9T/E T0000-LBOCLGDET HHNOHAITHL SEATIEIIM HOZIVEN EZ0ESST/P-O91/E HHOHAWTEL 00" 2ES-9-1
LZ6 2 CET CE0Z/B/5-6/F LSTOS00 L&D OT TLLE ISWIWOD B) EE0E/8/S-6/F ENOHI/IINEILNI 00 ZEG-9-T
1Z6 e £Z0Z ¥d¥ 9ELTO09T0E ENCHAATIL FMO SSTIOW £20Z ¥d¥ 9££T009T0E IHOHIITAL 00" EEG-9-T1
0LESE GEEY HI-SI¥HW HOLLYIodd0D LSEIAINN [Z0F) HIL-SIY¥H 00" 0T5-9-1
QLESE GE6F HI-SI¥H MOILWIod90D LSMIATHA [%0F) HIL-SIN¥H 00" 025-9-1
SEEYE 00" ¥8e HI-£ZJZ/TE/L-T/5 QIO 3ELI 21T SHISCTONHOEL S84 0F) HI-£Z0Z/TE/L-T/S OIOWY,/d4914 00" 0es-9-1
08 BL EGE CEZOZ/TIESE HONTENSHI INIWACTAWZNO F J0 INIWI¥YEZd SICHITII HOILWSHEdWDD INIHACTAWINN 00" ET5-9-1
BO& 12 9€Z'E WNINEEd AWH JIHS 3NTd aHY SS0dD 3079 SLIJAZNED HITYIH 00 606-9-1
1296 10°E6Z WOIFSEE AWW  STOHMITIT 20 TYINIEd YITId SLTAENED HLTWHH 00°606-9-1
MOISIALD SHOSSESSW 9 dag
CZ OLEET HILNAD AIIHORHOD § 3d3d Io3 TEICL
£9E96 0EZ 95 EZOZSE/L-E1/S 2SHNS #1227 DHI SHOILYIITENd M2000¥d EZ0E/9/L-ET/S NOIIAIEDSENS 00 B95-5-T
E5E9% 95" LE AHIZY TOVITIMNOIITHIAN/FIITD MOTTIO NYS0S {Z) SYEIITS FIITI-L043T FHOH 00" E96-6-1
BEETE [+ i | LI19 dWE INdD dI3€/ 373 MITUIS/SHINILSYI HJ¥ HOTHAZ THYT WH LNLS a3d/3A8 MTHOS/SHINILSYA 00 " £95-6-T
SEESH £F 8T FANTTOSYD QIAWIINN QTOSOEAY JMI 53 AWESHOD ANTTOSYD QAT¥ITHO QTOSOENT 00" T95-6-1
806 6L 2X [TYNIA) INIAZLYLS HOWWH HOIAYAS AIENEHIEED LAVED HOUWH-STEWHIIH 00°155-5-T
06 GLUET [TYHIA) INIWMILYLS HOUWH FIIAHIAS HIFRIFNTEED LAWYD HOUWH-ZdEL ¥¥110d 00" TS5-5-T
206 G5B [TYHIL) INIWIINIS HOEWH IDIAGES HITHINTIRD MOILAIFDISANsS InoTds 00" T55-5-1
GLESR 00" 00T LIS0dTA-dIHSHMMOL ¥WTI2 dnol Snods LHOTEM JROTT ¥MWdd LISOdIA-4IHSHMOL WTIE dAnNol 004D 00" LFS-5-T
FLEZE 00 ¥BE EZ0OE d4%¥ - (ET) SISSYTI SSINITI THSMATHSIM YIDIUINd £2Z07 dd% - (Z1) SASSYVID SSHNLII 00" LFG=5-T
ELEZH 0otos EEZOZ/ET/¥ SSWID DSHILI¥M A¥OLS 3ATT HWANOYM RLSTHED E/6T/% SSYID DHILIUM RE0LS AJIT 00" LFS-S-T
TLEDE SLT9E6 (FoWwI¥E) €Z/21/F FOVTHd ONTIIOWD-SNE  ¥Sh HIWOOD,/Sng ¥3ITWD HY¥A WH) €Z/21/F EOWTYd ONTIIOYI-Snd 00" LFG-5-T
TLESR 00" 0EE LISCdHEd EEZOESETS6 ¥N0l IHOTEM-S0E  ¥SN HOW0D/SNE d3gIvd HYA S0430 £Z0ZSELS6 ¥O0l IHOIEM-S04 00" LFS-S-T
89E%6 00 Feg EZ0E ¥dY - (ET) SISSYTD SSIMIII 277 WEIMLEE LHOIT FHL ©£IZ0E ¥d¥ - (ET) SHSSYTI SSEMIIA 00" LFG-S-T
BL5E%H ooCose EEOE/ETSS LHNAAS MINHL 3004 2TT LEY3 §,0Td¥H ETOE/ELSS LNEAE MIMEL 0003 007 LFS-S-1
FGEYE on-ZIs EZ0E ¥aW - (9T) SHASSWTID SSEHNILL TOMI "OHILIASHOD 879 EZ0Z dEW - (91) SHSSYWTD SSIEMLIIA 00" LFG-5-T
206 00U FIT [TYNIA) INAWELYLS HOEWH HOIAYIS HIERIFMIEYY  908d HOINIS-0S¥IIHD KI AYMITOHY 00" LFG-5-T
206 G5°EH [TYHIL) INAWELYLS HOWWH FIIAEIAS HAGRIRTEED WeHS0Md HINDA-CHITMOL 00" LFPS-S-T
06 00" ¥6F [TYNII) INIWILYIS HOEWH TIIAYES JIGNIHAENYS 209d d0INIS-09WITHD NI AMMIYOdd 00" LFG-S-1
806 00502 [(THRLI) IHEWILYLS HIEWH ADTANAS HABHIHIEYD WEEo0dd HINOA-SALYIOO0HD SENHEOH 00" LFG-G-T
806 00-0ET [(TYHIL) INAWMILYIS HOWWH AITAMEAS TIERINTUED Wda0dd HINCA-SIILSYHMAD S0 00" LFS-S-T
806 09°59T [(TYNIL)} INIMELYLS HOWWH HOIAEES HIAENIRTIED Wda0dd HINOA-LENCOH I¥12 00" LFG-5-T
Z1E9%6 0o-oe Hd¥d NIODNIT-4I1 W3AT€d SO8 MYRAANE A33r WdWd NTOOHIT-4IL J93nI¥d snd 00" LFS-S-T
TT1E%6 00 0Ee’T FZOES6LSF BOTD FNISIAD CELSIE O % a £ZOES6T/% BATD ANISIOD 00 LFS-5-T
COESH 00-ZIT HOWEOH 40 M00d-dI1 93ATEd S08 NILEYH HUEH HOWEOH A0 H009-4I1 93ATHI snd 00" LFS-S-1
206 00" 00fg [TYNIA) INIMILYLS HOWWH HITAHES dIERIFHTIED SONILS0d 900 GHATHI 00" 9F5-5-1
FOESE 20°01T EZOESLTS9-8T/F LNZEY %0SZ0dM HITLOD TONI 'WSn HOJIY ZSLTS9-8176 INZY POSZIAW ¥IIJOD 00 0F5-5-T
ZGE9H 3k 6T ENIZY EOWATIM,/MOILIYLAN,TIITD HOTTIO NY¥SNS IO ¥0LDEYI0 HYSE04ns H-FoWaTIM 00°9£5-5-1
FZa SF 08F /T 09 ISAMENS 0BE L B9ZZ-Z29-89-T6 SWD SYS HODIM £ZOZTST/E-FISE SHD 00" FEG-S-T
816 1276 E-TESE CQ° FSREUINS 08E TO0-60T900 dIAITM HOTHNE d¥%¥T 30 ISWTIIA SOESE-TE/T ad FSATENS QFF daI¥M 00" FEG-G-T
1ta SET95L 0y FSATYNS 0BE FI090ZTIZZ ALIOIWLOTTE HOSI0E HITYEMMORWOD [E-LE/2 FICOOZTTIEZE ALIODIELOETA 00" FEG-S-T
0ES g6 92T EZOESB/P-6/E ETSTPRAERY 1DOW LNIdds SIINN F - 22 TTE2-ENCHAITIL 00" ZE5-5-1
6Z6 Tk 192 EZOE/OTSS-LT/F T8RCFE0 LED OT TLLE LETIHOD ETOLSOT/S-LT/ % HNOHI/LANEILNT 00" ELS-6-T
126 R ETE EZOZ ¥dY¥ 9EETO0ITOE EMOHAITIL FHNO SEIIOW ET0E ¥dv¥ 9ECLTO09T0E EHOHdITIL 00" EEG-5S-1
ZSE9H E" ¥ HHITY FOWITIN/HNOTITHLON/ITITD MOTTIO H¥SnOS HNOLLIHMLON-SONY LYYW 00" 726-5-T
ZSE9H 96°ET BHIZY FOWETIRNOIIIYIAN/3TITD HOTIIO H¥SOS HOLLITHLM-50HY TEYR 00" FZE-5-T1
306 TE69T [(TYHIA) INIAIINIS HOEWH E2IAGES MIENIFHTEYED HOMOT 22-02LS02 00" FZE-5-1
DLE9S BT EB JD-5IWH - MOIIVG0J90D ISEI3THO 20-S1YH 00" 0Z6-5-1
OLE9S 6T ER JD-SELWH HOTLI¥E08900 LSEIATHA 20-S1WH Q0" 0Z6-5-T
HAINID AIINOMWCD ¢ 2d=q
aund MMOL TYEENED T pund
# o=yl JUNOWY uctTldrTIcsag 20ToaUl IopUa A os3(g 2[UTT SOTOAUT ISquInp T
LIany aEwod
aIvd
d2Z ITEHE00L drysumnol eTd :dd
EZOEZ/BO/S0 - EZ0Z/TIT/FP0 SELIWA HOYW HMOFHD dXF EEIY¥D :I38n
a/7 :abeg dIHSHMOL W13 ¥0d Id04¥d NOILOEIEISIO 19 ADT0OAMI WY LZ:E0 £Z0Z/80/50



SSES6 [H]E R AYMHIIH-EZ0Z/TE/L-1/5 QI0Qvd /3414 OTT SHIDOTOMHDHEL SSd4 WMHOIH-£Z0Z/TE/L-1/S CIdWd,/d4I3 Q0" 0E5-F-E
HOISIATI FOMYNIINIYA F 2dag

EGTEEZTIE MOISIATI FAIINYISINIWIY 1 3d3g I03 TEI0L
LPESS [ -2 (T} 31340 IA0SCUIIW 1T SWALSLS dMd (T} F2I380 LIACSCTUIIW J0°595-1-¢
BE6 TO#IT ESETS¥-9T/C TO000-LB0ELG5989 IHOHAITIAL SSETIYIM HOZI¥IA £EZ0Z/ST/F-91/E EHOHAATHL 00" gES—T-¢€
0Ts L EZOESDESP-TESE GILETED BEO 0T TLLS LSW2IWOD CE0Z2/02/F-12/E HNOHE/LANYEALKT Q00 gES-T-F
BIESE 00068 '9E PE-EZ0ZST/9 OM/A0Wd/OLOY/HYIT WHHIOL FE-EZ0CSTS9 DM/EA0WEASOLOY/HYIT 00" BES-T-E
g0ne 587652 ETOESTESE ADNTENSHI INAWEOTEWAND J J0 LHNEMLEYIEQ SIORITIL NOLLYSNEdWOD INIWACTdWERD Q0 ETS-T-€
506 B2TLS EZOE/BL/ ¥ LNIWAWd WSd DSWL FE¥D HIWOLS0D DSVL EZ0Z/E6T/F LHNIWAWd WSd OI5WL Q0 0T15-T1-¢
il 12 9tZ 't HWNIWZYd AWrWl EIHS d077d IN¥ SS0YD dNTd SLIAENEY HLIY¥AH 00" 605-T-€
TEEDS 05052 HWNIWEdd Fwdl  SIOHITTI 40 TRLNAT YIT13d SLIJENET HLTVIH 00" e05-T-E
NOISIAIO EAIIWHISINIWIY T 3dag
Jeng J¥cd TvEdNdD £ pung

DG ETT'T QHNE FINTLSISSY TWHANID § pung Itd TEICL

BSEIT'L 0 3dsg Io3 eIl
DEEDD g8 780% E0-STEIS-E£C0E# ESWD SHT E0-STETIS-EE0E# dASWD o0 TOL-D-E
BIEDE EBTLEZ Z0-STELS—EZ0Z4¢ 3SWD NCOSIOF HLITTIMHORAOD ZO-STELS-EZ0gd dS8W2 Q0" TOL-0-¢
F1E96 Y6 LeE TO-STETS-EC0Z# IS HOTUNZ EAYT 30 JOWTIIA LO-STELS-E£2024# ASHD Q0" T0L-0-¢
06 ZLELL [THHII) INIAILELS HOUWH HOIAYES YIEHENaERD TALOH FOTI-V-HWd-FORIEIINOD Q0" LES-0O-C
208 LG5 EEZ0ESTESE HONYHASHI IMAEWMEQTAWEMO F JC IMIWLEW43d SIONITIL MOLLWSHEGKOD INIWACTIWEND 00" E15-0-2
0 3dag
IM0d IOMYISISSY IWEENZED £ pung

BETOELTL QHOA HMOL TWddands [ pung 103 TeloL

ZT TIIL'F ROLSIATO MOILWIHOdSHWLL ([ 3dsd 304 [e3IoL
FRESS 9B°ET ¢ WI1d-1T0d-0 A0 "ATI-SIdYd OL0Y WdWN 2 WId-1T0E-0 007 635-L-T
SEESE 997 LGL"T JHNITOSYD QITTIATHN OTOSRDAYT OHI 5S4 AGESHOD ANITOSYD JIIVITIHG dTOS0ENY 00 I95-L-1
0Es e 8§51 ECOESB/F-6/C ELCTREREES IOOW LNIEds SLINN £ - S0d TIZD-ANOHJITIL 00 ge5-L~1
BIE9E B0 BELT FE-EZOE/T/9 2M/40ddOLOY/EYIT THEIOL FL-ETOEST/S9 OM/d0EOLOY/aVIT 00 "BE5-L-T
Lie G50 HLIWS - M2dHD QNOCEDHOYE d0IT0d ELIWLS SIONITII 3 DHISSEO0Yd - HI3HD JHMESMIWE 00 STS-L-T
Lie Lo otL HLIWS - HMJdHD GROCHSHMIWE OITOd FLWLS SIONTTIL HLIWS - HMJdHD QROCHSNOWE 00 SIS-L-T
906 DE"91IZ ECOEFSTESE dOHNMEASNI INAWNEOTIWAND H J0 LMERLMYIE0 STONITII MO LLYSHEdROD INIAWACTIWEND 00 ET15-L-T
06 g7 L89 WMOIWNEEd AWW HIHS J07Td INY SSOYUd 3nTg SLIJENET HLTYEH Q0 e05-L-T
TE36 Z5°8F WOIWNEEd AWW STOWITII A0 ‘IVLNEQ ¥ILTIQ SLIJENET HLTVEH 00 e05-L-T
HOISIATO HOIINIHOdSHWEL L 2dag

G TIE'S HMOISIATT SHOSSISSY 9 3dad 103 [eloln
LEDD 00 oee dALIS dIS0 MIAN-2OAS HEOMLIN LIEdId SSN0HTEEM dNLAS ISR MAR-2AS MECMIER 00" S95-9-1
SEESE 20" g9 ANTTOSYD Q3TVITO ATOSOdHY OHI 5S4 AWISHNOD ANITOSYD QITVWIING TTOSOEHY 00" I95-9-1
LIE9S e FF LYW/ SANYIdEdand/ 50%d ¥dd/STIdw] ATddNs JIIJA0 QONId IWH dIWHD 00" 855-9-1
LO9EDS 5 LT =501/ FSN0N,/ SUATTOd f SETIJIYHS / SIYL AIdd0S JITII0 OOHNY & LIFHS/OW3T/SAIdHVES/I¥d3ISN0OW 00 855-9-1
€9£96 00" FEZ () 233 LSEL on¥d WOONYY ATd¥dL  LWHCddcd 3DIAYES LSEMIIW (£) 232 LSEL 9080 WOOHYd ATIVIL 00 9F5-9-1
ELEYG 9692 EE0Z/0E/p-T/2 HI¥SN Y3T400 JIVELIW LITITd ISOOHIEWM Z/0L/F-T/2 FOY¥SN 431400 TEHALEW Q0 0FS-9-1
ZEB FLEBT FT/2 €2 Ld I G511 & 88F9-Gt-FF-9F SWD S¥D WO0OIN £EOZ/9T/E-FI1/C %0F S5¥3 00" PES-9-T
916 SZ°F2 -12/2 22 31n0d 3 SSTT 00-859900 YILYM HITYNE FAWT 30 JFOWTIIA OZS0E/E-TZ/Z 22 1d  SGIT HELWEM 00" FES-2-1
ZL6 DL FIZ £ g Ld M G517 QITTEZIE9EE RLIDIULIATE HOSIJE HLTYIAMHOWACD Z/E-LE/8 OTLICIC9EE ALIDIELOETA 00 FES-2-1
95896 Q07001 £Z0Z RMM-NWI - €WIEY FH0Hd TTED WdEH RNNId ©Z0F AWW-NWL - gWIZY JHOHA 173D 00 "ge5-9-1
MOISIALO SY0SSISSY 9 3dag
aHna NMoL TVEENED T pung
# Yosuyp Junoury uotT3dTIoss] @2T0AUT Icpuapn 0830 BUTT S0TOAUT Isqunpy 19

LIAOY ddI¥0d
dIvd

QIEITENENOL dTysumol BTd :9d
ECOZ/B0/50 - LEQE/TT/P0 SHIVO WOE MIEHD dX3 AHIND J=E[
a/¢ :=beg JdIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d LId0ddd NOILOETHISIO T9 EDI0OANI WY LZ:60 €Z0Z/80/50



206 FIICT EZO0T/TESE IONWENSNI INOWACTIAWENN F J0 INIFWILY¥EEd SIONITII HOLLYSHNAdWOD LNAWAD TIWEI Q0" E15-0-5
&8 S1°BE9 MOINdEd AWW  FIHS 3NTHE JGHY S5042 d071d SLIAINAET HLIYIH Q0 805-0-5
1ZE%46 Z5°8F HOIWNEEd AYW  SIOWITTII 30 TYLNEd YITId SLIAFINEE HLTYHH GD.mGMIWIm
0 zdaqg
aNNd JINTNELNIYH dddd S pung

ZF 980 91 annd C¥od LNINYWEdd B pund 103 TEICL

CF 9B "9l g0 adsg 303 TPICL
TFEDE E"GL {Z2) BRITANCD U¥IHS-HOH 2Ad WFXe¥  ¥M 30 UELYM HYITEIWY JIN  (Z) SNIT4000 W¥EHS-HOM 2Ad wFXuf 00" 285-0-F
TFE9G FFOTT {2} SHITANOD U¥HHS-HOMN JAd.FXAYISWE WM 30 WILYM NY2IUIFY JIK SNITdO00 S¥IHS-NOM JAd . FXAVIOWNF Q0" E85-0-F
9EE98 L EBE {Td) LIFASHNI Wwd, (MT) HOIZWAFTE QOCTd IWIDOSSW NOLTIWWH ITwMES JE4SHI WW3/ (MT) HOIIWATTE QOCTd 00" €85-0-F
9EL98 00°0se 0Z dddr FSEH LYIJOSSY NOLTIWWYH LTuWMED 0Z YU9¥daX FSH oo E8s-0-F
L) 00 LEFF HOISHI MS RETIVA-MUYd LVIDOSSW NOLTIWWH LTWMID H2IS53d M5 AATIVA-Ad7d 00 Z85-0-F
LEEDS 0o oe DEXOE-NDIS "ONI ZIN-IH DEXDE-N2IS D0 OLS-0-F
BFEQS 0z IFZ (S).BXS MOTAM S0S(E) . ,GKE HOIIN SN SESTUEAYIING ZLTNHIS "2°0 ) .85 NOTAH S0/ (E),SXE HNOTIM SO 00 g95-0-F
CEEDD BZ @ LIAUSYD /S TAHHOED-S0ES T JIN0LSND MIEWdINDET H3M0d NOLOMITHY LENSWS/LIWWOED /30814 OHILIENHOD 00 E95-0-F
ZEEY9G 6662 TIAOHS 0Fd ATCd-20EST YIRCISND NIRIINODE 9AM0d HOLONITHY TIACHS OFd AT0d 00 Z295-0-F
SELHG 0E " EQ9 dNITOSYD OIATITINN JTODOLAY JHI 5S4 ANHISHCD ANITOSYD JEAVATHN JTOSOHAY 00 T95-0-F
SEL9E ST &6T0"T OEMOT dMNITI SAS JI0D XId40S5 DMI 5S4 NLISKOD ODEMOT dN3ITd SKS J7102 ¥Idd0S 00" 195-0-F
906 LL*ZeT T EEOESTESE FONWHEASHI INIWAOTAWINA 3 40 LNEWIYY4EI SIOHITII MOTLYSNAGWOD LHMERAOTIWAND 00" E£T15-0-F
506 9F " BE EE0ESRTS v INIWAYd WS3 JSWL Jdvd dEROLS0D 5L EE0E/6T/F INAWAYd WS DSWI 00 0T5-0-F
606 BFTO0 'L WNIWZdd KWW EIHS d07" gy SS0dd antg SLIABNAD HLIVIH D0 E0S-0-F
12L9% LZ FES HOIWZdd KWl SIONITII J0 TYLNIE YLTH3 SLIAANAY HITVEH 00" e05-0-F
o 3dag
anNnd dwod INIANYWNEdd ¥ pung

BS TF6 ‘SF JH0T J¥0d TVIANTD © pung Iod Te30L

SOELEF1 HOISIAIO AOWNYMILWIWW F 3deg Icg fe3jc
9EEDS 00°9te T HIISHI Wdd20dd Q¥0d EZ0Z  LY¥IDOSSY NOLTIWWH ITWMID N2ISHI WddS0dd dwod £208 00 085-F-£
BFERS AT LZT (F"9) 90HDTSO 1001 64 20WdD 21T ‘STVIEILYW HETIHL [F 9} 90HITSO 1001 & HIWdD 0O LLS-F-%
aFE9S SL7IBE {SL7BT) 90WHOTSO I0O0I 64 3dwW¥D 1T 'STVIEILVH HEITIHL (ST 90WDTISO IOOI g 3JWdD 00 LLS-F-E
ZFE9D 08 "S5T% (I£°2) Rdn XIW aTod SELVDHEO0Y LSIMITH (TE°2) WD XIW aT0D 00 " LLS—-p-E
BEE9E 00°aFg {91) TIOSdOL JITIHEATOA 2TT NOILINULSHOD WITINTH {91) TIOS40L JIATTIIAATOL 00T LLS-R-8
LEE9E a0°0z1 HIIITIN-{F) SHIIS DuIdd¥a ON "ONI ZIN-TIH YIITTIH- %) SHOIS OHIMIWd ON 00" LLS-F-E
SFE9e SO0°6eT £T1 - MS HEMI0Y OHI 'IAILOWNOLOW XTIIEE,0 ETL — MS dE4A50d 00" 695-F-&
SFE9E BLT96T LL — SHALAII ¥I¥ OIHI ‘"FATLOWNOLOY RTIISE.O LL - SYILIId dIW D0 695-F-£
ELEQE a0 ate (L) SMOILDE4SHI ALAIYS I YEINED FOIAGIS S, RHHIE (L) SMOILJEISHI RIEAWS 00 e95-F-£
9FE9e 0F ETZ°E dAMOW SNIM-STUIL dIWILEd  OHI ‘IOIA¥IES TEIL 5, dW0d HUMOW DMIM-SETYIL FOWIdHE 00T La5-F-8
tFEDE TF LFE LSENE FSOH/IATTIS/ANIT/AIVLSE ISOH  'SONILLIE ? ES0H ISEMAIW SANE JSOH/IAZTIS/ONI/JIvHd HSOH 00" L9G-F-¢
FEE9E L0081 HILLAC-dA-ddwE/ T J06 INICT TIAIMS AAWOD INIFSINTE MMO¥E LLAC-dd-ddué /T d06 LHIOD TAAIMS 00" L95-F-%
CEEDE 98 HI¥D ATOIIN~-Z0EST ESIWOLSND NIRAINDT 4IMOE HOIOMITAW %0 ITITAN 00" L95-F-¢
I£E98 SETTIOR T0d IH HSNY"E OHI “SEIYISNINI YEI90LTd TOd 1M HS04d 00" L95-F-%
jegae 0z E6I HIdAIHD- (HI 89T) ONIOHIHED S3INM  dWCD IRIHAINDE dIONYXTTY EIdJIHD- (NI §9T) ONIOHIES SAINH 00" L9G-F-E
gee9e BS-1£9°S dAd4TIHD-NIS LOSLIMSYD/ANCD ODILAINLYD  dECD LNIHAINDE dICHYXITY HO-HIS LOJLINSYD/ANOD DIIRTYLWD 00" L95-F-€
BEESE 66 k¥ dIL diY d90ddudmMid STOOL OWH ALl dW¥ dd0dddgamid 00" F9S-F-€
9Zh £G°801 ¢ Qd OH¥T OHOd 59 B (Q00T-F9-£2-L9 SWO WD UODIN E20Z/SLSE-ET/E SO 00 "¥ES-F-€
SEZ6 T6 "8BES ¥ 34V OHOJ SO9EY E 0QOO0OO0T-BO-£8-£1 SED 57D JOOIN EZ0CSSTSE-ET/C SO 00 " FES-F-E
QZ6 QB FE f€ Jd FHWT OHOE GSO9EZ 00-TE9%200 HALWM HIIENZ TAYT J0 FOWTIIa E-TZ/2 0¥ IHWT OHOd S09L2 Bdlvm 00" ¥PES~-F-E
[RE] S0°FEE NYIHLOTIIW SM BOOTI2ZL2FT ALIDIWIIDZTRE HOSTOH HLTFAMMOHWCD 2/¢-LZ2/2 BO0T9ZL9FT ALIDIMLIOTTE 00" ¥ES-F-E
HOISTALD FONYNILNIYA ¢ 3dag
ONd dv0d TYYINdD £ pung
§ Ho=UD IUN QWY uocTidTIoSsg S0TO0AUT IOopuap a8=3( SUTT =20T0AUT IBqUnp TS

LIONY J9¥0d
aIva

JAZITENLOO0 drysumog T3 €9q
EZ0Z/80/50 - EEOZ/TTI/P0 SEIWA HMOY MOTHD 4XI FHIYD :3I3s(Q
o9k 1abeg dTHSHMCOL ¥Id d0d Id0d3d NOILAEIELSIa T2 F2I0ANT WY LZ:60 EEOEZ/SBO/S0



OF LLO'E

QHOI IINTNALHNIWA AH3LIWNED 9 pung Iog TEIOL

0F LLO'E 0 3dag T0d TEIOL
FIE96 00°SLO’E {L150430) 2oHEd AHILIWED JTITIYIVI TONI 02 EONIS HOSHOEY S0430) FOM3A AYIIINED QTATILIVA Q0" 1E5-0-9
9046 0F"Z EEOZ/TEST HAJNYEANSHI INIHAQTAWEND F J0 INIMIY¥EEd STONITII HOILYSHEdWOD INIHAOTIHENN ao.mam|m|m
0 2desqg
dund FONYHALNIVH AHILIWED § pund

£E5°9F5 '8 aHnd FIONVHILNIVH ¥a¥s § pung Iod TEI0L

ES'9FE'H 0 3deg 04 TelOL
0FE96 ¥E 09 LY TTYEITHIId-STHVLS/HIOD dXE W¥Cd 'SITALSNINT HNYD OW TI¥GETADId-SIHVLIS/HIOL dXE WHOd 00" 009-0-5
LEE96 00°SIs LEN0D TTYEETHIII-SHOIS "ONI ZIA-IH LEN0D TTYIETAIIL-SHOIS 00 009-0-5
SELS6 00 LS HOTIONILSHOD TTYEETAIId-SIRNIL ZZ0Z2 EWID0SSY WOLTIWNYH LT¥MES ONYISHOD TINGETAIId-SIHHAL 2202 Q0" 009-0-5
SEE%6 00" 0TZ THITHCLSTH-£E02/ [/ L-1/5 OI0H/FdTd 071 SIIDCTICHHDAL S53 WOLSIH-£Z0Z/TE/L-T/5 OIQWE/3HId a0 FLE-0-5
£T6 6L ZEZ FT/Z 15 HIWM Z S6 8 000I-80-%E-99 SUD S¥2 HOOIN EE0Z/OT/E-FT/2 5¥D 00" FL5-0-5
L16 99°6E EFE-TZ/Z LS MIVK 4 56 0Q0-56%200 HELYM HOTHNE FHWT 30 ISWTIIA 0Z/0E/E-TZ2/E 1S NIWH 3 S5 dEl¥M Q0" PLE-0-5
515 S55°0FT € 1S NIWM 3 S6 ZO090SL9FT ALISIELOFTIRE HNOSIAZ HITYIMNOWWOZ E/E-LE/Z ZO090GLIFT ALIDTHLIETI Q0" PL5-0-5
SEESH ¥E'99T HNITOSYS AAAFIINON ATOSOEHY OHI 53 NEESHOD ANITOSYS QIAVAIND ATODOEAY Q0" 195-0-5
616 99°6E -TZ/2 22 JINCY 3 TTTT 00-£L9900 dE3IWM HOIWAZ 3¥%W1 20 H9YTIIA EZ0E/0T/E-TE/T MdO¥d XOHH dEI¥M Q0" FES-0-5
¥is FE DT £ 04 4ISTIL ST TOOPSISE0T AIISTHLOATE HOSIQ3 HITYAMHOWMOD E/E-LE/Z ETO09S9SE0T ALIDTHLIETI 00 FES-0-5
£16 EB'LLE € E¢ LM M TITT OF0LSTEZF0 ALISTYLOTTE HOSIQI HITWAMHOWWOD E/E-LESZ 0P0LSTEZH0 ALIOTHIIETI a0 FES-0-5
99£96 98 TLT LEMAD OTAIAEIY - T# ORNOE-¥EEITILYE HIZHD SNITION OTIIJdINd - T¢# CHNO¥-UZEITIL4ESE 00" IZ5-0-5
99£96 hOLBES 423" - T# GRACE-YEZITIINED HEZYD SHITICH d313 - T# OHNO¥-9FEIIILEdS 00" 1Z5-0-5
99£96 ST LSZ Ld3LawaD ZT - T¢ ONNO¥-¥ITITIINGS HIZED SHITIOW HIGWED 21 - T# QHNOE-YIETTILdE: Q0" 1Z5-0-5
99£96 98 TLT 02 - T# GHNOY-¥ITITIIEIL HIZTYD SHITIOW 2 - T# QHOOE-YITTTIILEESE 00" TZ5-0-5
99596 E6"FES EMH - T# GHAOE-HIEITILIYAL HITYD SHITIOW IMH - T# QHOO¥-YITITILLES 00" TZ5-0-5
99£95 08" ZEZ NONM - T# OHOOE-9EZITILIAEI HITID SHITIOW HONM - T# OHOOE-gEE1TILE3d Qa0 1Z5-0-5
99£9% ESTOFETT HL - T# ONOOE-¥ITTTIINIS HITYD SHITIOW HL - T# QHOO¥-¥IETITIILEL 00" 1Z5-0-5
19£9% SL°96 HEIT) DHIYES-TONYMILNIYH Fd¥DSau OTT 'NOISET NITTIH JE0S TINI-ZONYMILHIWY Ha¥ISANTT 00" 1Z5-0-5
13£96 00°SE6"T HEATD OHIYdS-FONYNIALNIYH Fd¥OSaHYT OTT 'HOISE] NITIIW 10 DHIWdS-FONYNILMIYW FIYISANTI 00" 1Z5-0-5
55£96 00" aTE HONH-EZ0E/TESL-T/G OLOVd/ /2414 JTT SEISOTONHIEL 554 HORM-EC0E/1ESL-T/5 OI0WE/ 3414 nm.ammum|m
0 3Idsa
QHOA FINYNIINIWH H¥¥d § pung
# ¥o3Uyl  Junowy uocT3dTIOS=a] =0T0AUT Iopusn 0587 SUTLT S0TCAUT Iagquny 19

LIa0Y J49¥0d
aIivd

QHEITENEOO0 drysumel BTd €Q
ETOT/BO/50 - TZOEZ/TT/FD SEIWA MY HMOFHD 4XI AHIND - X=s[)
9/q 12beg dIHSHNMOL WIE H0d Lu0ddd NOILAFIYLSIO T9 H2I0AMI WY LEZ:60 EZ0Z/80/G0



ZL GEBOFT

OFCLLO'E
EC OGS
2698091
86 TFG 'GF
06 EIL’T
BE 0EL'TL

ispung TTY I0d TEIOL

ALHIYH AEdLEWNID
ONYNELHIVE ¥dWd
O%0d  LHENTRIEd
4 Qvid TWaENED
WLESISSY TWaEN3D
3 NMOL TWHaaEHEo

& TN P

pung
pung
pung
pung
puna
pung
1STR30] pung

§ ¥o2yD  Junourg

a9 :abeg

uoTidTIoseg =0TCAUT

LIAnY Juwod
aI%d
JEZITYNEOOL

Topuan

EZOT/BOSSO - EZ0Z/TT/P0 SHING MM MOEHD 4XF

dIHSHMOL W13 ¥0d Id0d3d NOILNDGTHLISIA

T3 JOI0AMTI

o83 |UTI SDTOAUT

Taquny T

drysumol eTH :49d
AHLYD 4280
WY LZ'60 EZ0E/80/C0



05/08/2023 01:09 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY
BE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 04/01/2023 TOQ D4/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
TNVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 04/30/2023
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 188,603.95 12,669.22 143,456.85 57,B816.32
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 974,410.78 0.00 0.00 974,410.78
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 630,987.73 0.00 0.00 630,987.73
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO = 7/20/2023 201,961.02 0.00 0.00 201,961.02
103.10 BARR., 2.80% - 12 MO - B/26/2023 504,628.58 0.00 0.00 504,628.58
104.14 CS/INTRAFI 4.5% 4/6/2023-13WK 102,958.32 0.00 0.00 102,958.32
104.16 CS/INTRAFI 4.37% 6/15/2023-13WK 459,858.02 0.00 0.00 459,858.02
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,063,408.40 12,669.22 143,456.85  2,932,620.77
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 13,112,93 0.00 2,171.02 10,841.81
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 106,191.05 0.00 0.00 106,191.05
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 119,303.98 0.00 2,171.02 117,132.96
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100,00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/1101%0 276,591.16 20,538.11 18,878.10 278,251.17
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MCNEY MARKET 670,481.089 0.00 0.00 670,481.09
GENERAL ROAD FUND 947,072.25 20,538.11 18,878.10 848, 732.26
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 160,887.84 0.00 49,410,132 111,477.71
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 680,678.95 0.00 0.00 680,678.85
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 90,842.71 5,250.00 2,450.00 93,6042.71
104.15 INLAND BEK-CDARS 3.44% 6/1/23-13WK 505,023.11 0.00 0.00 505,023.11
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,437,432.61 5,250.00 51,860.13 1,390,822.48
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/1101390 63,914.11 0.00 6,290.72 57,623.39
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 80,035,138 0.00 D.00 80,035.38
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #3606332 129,382.28 0.00 0.00 129,382.28
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 273,331.77 0.00 6,290.72 267,041.05
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#1101%2/110190 37,817.72 6,200.00 3,077.40 40,940.32
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986=MONEY MARKET 195,135.91 0.00 0.00 195,135.91
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 232,953.63 6,200.00 3,077.40 236,076.23
TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 6,073,502.64 44,657.33 225,734.22 5,892,425.75



05/04/2023 03:58 PM
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

Page: 1/8

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 023-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-402.00 FPERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 9,548.20 9,548.20 0.00 (9,548.20)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCCME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-407.00 EROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 9,548.20 9,548.20 0.00 (9,548.20)
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 50.00 50.00 0.00 {(50.00)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 50.00 50.00 0.00 {50.00)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 130,00 130.00 0.00 (130.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES {50.00) (50.00) 0.00 50.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES (60,00} (60.00) 0.00 60.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,574.00 1,574.00 0.00 (1,574.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-5=411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 52.00 52.00 0.00 (52.00)
1=5=411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 175.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 1,821.00 1,821.00 0.00 (1,821.00)
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 508,75 508.75 0.00 (508.75)
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIFTION RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 508.75 508.75 0.00 (508,75)
TOTAL REVENUES 11,927.95 11,927.95 0.00 (11,927.95)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1=-500.,00 SALARIES 14,784.26 14,784.26 0.00 (14,784 .26)
1=-1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,688.52 1,688.52 0.00 (1,688.52)
1=-1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
1=-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,111 B3 1,111.83 0.00 (1,111.83)
1=-1=512.00 IMRF 439.10 43%.10 0.00 (439.10)
1=-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 392.78 392.76 0.00 (392.78)
1=-1=518.00 TRANSFERS CQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 314.30 314.30 0.00 (314.30)
1=-1=528.00 ITNSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 636.59 636.59 0.00 (636.59)
1=-1-534.00 UTILITIES 423.01 423.01 0.00 (423.01)
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-1-538.00 POSTAGE 4,222.89 4,222.89 0.00 (4,222 .89)
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 40.00 40.00 0.00 (40.00)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-1=-549.00 PERS. PROP, REPL ., TAX=VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1~-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



05/04/2023 03:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY :
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2013-4 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 51.80 51.80 0.00 (51.80)
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE FROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.o0 0.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 24,105.06 24,105.08 n.o0o0 (24,105.086)
Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 2.916.67 D.00 (2,916.867)
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 (1,250.00)
1-2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 1,660.68 0.00 (1,666.68)
1-2=506.00 TREASURER 83.33 83,33 0.00 VES, 33
1=2=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 452.60 452.60 0.00 {452 .60)
1-2=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,369.28 6,369.28 0.00 (6,369.28)
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLMNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 14,962.07 14,962.07 0.00 (14,962.07)
1-3-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,241,81 4,241,81 0.00 (4,241.81)
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,072.69 1,072.69 0.00 (1,072.69)
1-3-512.00 IMRF 416.21 116.21 0.oo0 (416.21)
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 472.20 472.20 0.00 (472.20)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 224.51 224.51 0.00 (224.51)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-3=-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 444.75 444 .75 0.00 (444.75)
1-3=534.00 UTILITIES 302.14 302.14 0.00 (302.14)
1=3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-3=537.00D EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-3=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 76.00 0.00 (76.00)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 22,212.38 22,212.38 0.00 (22,212.38)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 29,696.83 29,696.83 0.00 (29,696.83)
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,819.35 1,819.35 0.00 (1,819.35)
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,249.88 2,249.88 0.00 (2,249.88)
1-5-512.00 IMRF 678.40 678.40 0.00 (676.40)
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 950.34 950.34 0.00 (950, 34)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 587.62 587,62 0.00 (587.62)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 169.32 169,32 0.00 (169, 32)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 922.05 922.05 0.00 (922.05)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,615.39 1,615.39 0.00 (1,615.39})
1=5=536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=-540.00 PRINTING 248.07 248.07 0.00 (248.07)
1=-5=546.00 DUES/FEES 363.05 363.05 0.00 (363.05)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 3,310.55 3,310.55 0.00 (3,310.55)
1-5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIP3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=551.00 PROGRAM SUPFPLIES 41.53 41 .53 0.00 (41.53)
1=5=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=558.00 OFFICE SUFPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-5=559%.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
l=5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.0oc 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




05/04/2023 03:59 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 04/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORHAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 42,652.38 42,652,38 0.00 (42, 852,38)
Dept 6 - ASSESS0R3 DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 29,009.58 29,009.58 0.00 (29,009.58)
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,220.38 3,220.38 0.00 (3,220.38)
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,191.90 2,191.%0 0.00 (2,191.90)
1-6-512.00 IMRF 639,39 639.39 0.00 {639.39)
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 893.719 893.79 0.00 {893.79)
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 359.19 359.19 0.00 {359.19)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 508 .47 508.47 0.00 (508.47)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 483,43 483.43 0.00 (483.43)
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=561.00 FUEL/OIL 3Bl.26 381.26 0.00 (381.286)
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 37,687,239 37,6B7.3% 0.00 (37,687.39)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATICN DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,097 .66 6,097.66 0.00 (6,097.66)
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 623.26 623.26 0.00 (623.26)
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 459.40 459,40 0.00 (459.40)
1-7-512.00 ITMRF 181.11 181.11 0.00 (181.11)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 216.20 216.20 0.00 (216.20)
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 10.50 10.50 0.00 (10.50)
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 332,22 332.22 0.00 (332.22)
1=7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=7=558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/CQIL 1,319.29 1,319.29 0.00 {1,319,29)
1=-7=569%._00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 449.45 449.45 0.00 (449,45)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 9,689.00 9,6B89.09 0.00 (9,689.09)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 142,715.58 142,715_.58 0.00 (142,715.58)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 11,927.95 11,927.895 0.00 (11,927.95)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 142,715 .58 142,715._58 0.00 (142,715.58)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (130,787.63) {130,787.63) 0.00 130,787 .63



05/04/2023 03:59 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/8
User: CATHY i 5
Sh: BLE EEMNNETE PERIOD EWDING 04/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 13-4 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept O
2=-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,836.46 1,836.46 0.00 (1,836.46)
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 111.18 111.18 0.00 {111.18)
2-0-512.00 IMRF 54.53 54.53 0.00 (54.53)
2=0=513.00 UNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATION 55.73 55.73 0.00 (55.73)
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION 113.12 113.12 0.00 {113.12)
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0O 2,171.02 2,171.02 0.00 (2,171.02)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,171.02 2,171.02 0.00 {2,171.02)
Fund ? - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,171.02 2,171.02 0.00 (2,171.02)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {2,171.02) (2,171.02) 0.00 2,171.02



05/04/2023 03:59 BM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

User: CATHY 4
OE: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2023-24 AYAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNCRMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT . INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 42.41 12.41 0.00 (42.41)
3=0=-410.02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 7,161.50 7,161.50 0.00 (7,.161.50}
3=0=410.03 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 2,921.45 2,921.45 0.00 (2,921.45)
3=0=410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRIMNGTON 7,510.20 7,510.20 0.00 (7,510.,20)
3=0=-410.05 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,902 .55 2,902.55 0.00 {(2,902.55)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 20,538.11 20,538.11 0.00 (20,538.11}
TOTAL REVENUES 20,538.11 20,538.11 0.00 (20,538.11)
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,072.23 89,072.23 0.00 (9,072.23)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,036.13 3,036.13 0.00 (3,036.13)
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 650.73 650.73 0.00 (650.73)
3=1=512.00 IMRF 269.44 269.44 0.00 (269.44)
3=1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 255.85 255.85 0.00 (255.85)
3=-1=-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=-1=-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 346.05 346.05 0.00 (346.05)
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=-1=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-558.00 CFFICE SUFPLIES 215,78 215.78 0.00 {215.78)
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 1,499,99 1,499,499 0.00 (1,499.99)
3-1-565.00 TNFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taotal Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 15,346.20 15,346,20 0.00 (15,346.20)
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=4=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 93.20 93.20 0.00 (93.20)
3=4=534.00 UTILITIES 348.086 348.06 0.00 (348.06)
3=-4=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4=582.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4=-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4=564.00 SMALL TOOQLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4=-567.00 EQUIEMENT MATINTENAMNCE 231 .58 231.5%9 0.00 (231.59)
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,859.05 2,B59_0D5 0.00 (2,859.05)
3=-4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGEHNCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMEPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 3,531.90 3,531.90 0.00 (3,531.90)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 18,878.10 18,878.10 0.00 (18,878.10)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 20,538.11 20,538.11 0.00 (20,538.11)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 18,878.10 18,878.10 0.00 (18,878.10)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,660.01 1,660.01 0.00 (1,660,01)



05/04/2023 03:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Fage: 6/8

User: CATHY
4 2023
6B: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 013-4 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMAMNENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0=407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0=410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 {2,800.00)
Total Dept 0 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 (2,800.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 (2,800.00)
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 32,387.30 32,387.30 0.00 (32,387.30)
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 6,614.13 6,614.13 0.00 (6,614.13)
4-0-510.00 HERA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,396.65 2,396.65 0.00 (2,396.65)
4-0=-512.00 IMRF 361.92 961.92 0.00 (361.92)
4-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,192.77 1,192.77 0.00 (1,182.7%7)
4-0=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=-0=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0=561.00 FUEL/OIL £;331.03 2,331.03 0.00 (2,331.03)
4=0=562.00 OPERATING SUFPPLIES 152._86 152.86 0.00 (152.86)
4=0=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 2,489.00 2,469.00 0.00 (2,469.00)
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 304.47 904.47 0.00 (904.47)
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 49,410.13 49,410,13 0.00 (49,410.13)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,410.13 49,410,13 0.00 (49,410.13)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 (2,800.00)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 49,410.13 49,410.13 0.00 (49,410.13)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (46,610.13) (46,610.13) 0.00 46,610.13



05/04/2023 03:39 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: /8
User: CATHY
R PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2013-24 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTEMANCE FUMND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,444.,00 3,444.00 0.00 (3,444.00)
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 590.09 590.09 0.00 (590.00)
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 256.77 256,77 0.00 (256.77)
5-0-512.00 IMRF 102.29 102.29 0.00 (102.29)
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 121.14 121.14 0.00 (121.14)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-521.00 EARK MATNTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 337.73 337.73 0.00 (337.73)
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OTL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 505.70 505.70 0.00 (505.70)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-600.00 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS 933.00 933.00 0.00 (933.00)
Total Dept 0 6,290.72 6,290.72 0.00 (6,290.72)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,290.72 6,290.72 .00 (8,290.72)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,290.72 6,290.72 0.00 (6,290.72)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (6,290,72) (6,290.72) 0.00 6,290.72



05/04/2023 03:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: B/8
User: CATHY : : A
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 013-4 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2023 04/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept 0O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-405.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVEMUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 (6,200.00)
Total Dept O 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 (6,200.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 (6,200.00)
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 2.40 2.40 0.00 (2.40)
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 3,075.00 3,075.00 0.00 (3,075.00)
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-544.00 BROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
6-0=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Dept O 3,077.40 3,077.40 0.00 (3,077.40)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,077.40 3,077.40 0.00 (3,077.40)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTEMNANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 (6,200.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,077.40 3,077.40 0.00 (3,077.40)
NET OF REVENUES § EXPENDITURES 3,122.60 3,122.60 0.00 (3,122.60)
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 41,466.06 41,466.06 0.00 (41,466.08)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 222,542 .95 222,542.85 0.00 (222,542 .95)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (181,076.89)  (181,076.89) 0.00 181,076.89



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 04/11/2023 to 05/08/2023

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 434.86
EFTPS 33,780.16
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,131.70
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,462.14
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 573.57
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 109,487.51

Total Payroll 161,869.94






Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 8, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —April 2023

We are busy entering the new improvements that have been documented while processing the permits during the year.
For any improvements that would qualify for the home improvement exemptions, those are also being entered into the
system. Clean up reporting is being done right now to double check all of the information.

The tax bills were mailed on May 1%, 2023, s0 if you have not received yours yet, you may want to check the billing
address that is on file online or call the Treasurer’s office. A homeowner came in and questioned her tax bill amount. We
discovered that the total due was incorrect and brought this to the Lake County Treasurer’s attention. The Treasurer’s
Office senta corrected tax bill immediately and will investigate a little further to find out if there are any others needing
to be corrected. It is a good idea to double check all exemptions listed on the tax bill to make sure that they are all listed.



Ela%i:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 4, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — April 2023

Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
Feb-2 Jun-2
BUS SERVICE 29 eb-23 23 29 23 3

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 246 230 317 266
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 40 40 48 46
Total Number of Rides 286 279 365 312
Revenue Miles - Ela 1130 1262 1568 1260
Revenue Miles - LC 480 468 581 528
Total Miles 1610 1730 2149 1788
Revenue Hours - Ela 126.75 127.5 199 125.75
Revenue Hours - LC 26.5 25 30.25 29.75
Total Hours 153.25 152.5 220.25 155.5
Days in Service - Ela 19 19 23 20
Days in Service - LC 11 10 13 12
Fuel Usage (gallons) 480.8 452.4 306.9 488.5
Lift Usage 83 71 83 82




r-
Elﬂ%i
TOWNSHIP

Scrving the people since 1850

Date: May 5th, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — April 2023

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 14 referrals in April. Of the 14 referrals, 7 requested therapy or case management services, 4
were seeking consultations, and 3 inquired into GA/EA. We are broadening our service area and have gotten referrals
from Lake Zurich, Deer Park, Kildeer, and Hawthorn Woods this month. We have started Wellness Wednesday where we
educate the public about current trends such as Fentanyl, Phone Scams, and Dangerous and Destructive TikTok
challenges.

The Lending Closet helped 36 families with medical equipment, With the help of community members and partners, our
Lending Closet remains fully stocked and we have limited our donations at this time. We welcome donations of smaller
shower chairs, bed rails, and ramps due to their high demand.

Charity Knit continues to hold in-person groups the second and fourth Mondays of the month. They will be holding their
anniversary celebration on May 8" at 6pm. In April, Charity Knit donated 87 items to local organizations that include
Good Shephard Hospital, St. Joseph Hospital, and St. James Church, Grief Ministry. They need yarn and fabric donations.
Health & Wellness is accepting donations on behalf of Charity Knit,

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is fully staffed.

Community Events:

We had a successful Narcan Training at the Community Center for all staff. Extra Narcan, along with information, can be
found at the Community Center and Health & Wellness. Health & Wellness, in collaboration with AITCQY, will be
hosting The Effects of Dementia on Youth and Families: Challenges and Opportunities presented by Betsy Innocenti at
Ela Township on May 25™. The Director is looking into teaming up with the Kildeer Police Department for an Active
Shooter Response Training for each township department. Betsy advanced our GA/EA knowledge, by attending the
Annual General Assistance Caseworkers Association Annual Conference and GATI training.

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. The Director will continue to identify additional training for staff. Health &
Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.

1



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

March, 2023
Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Good Shephard Hosp — Rainbow Project | Rainbow Blankets 2 2
St. Joseph Hospital Prayer Cloths 60 60
St. James Church — Grief Ministry Prayer Cloths 25 25

Total Items Donated 87

YTD TOTAL 803




b
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

5/1/2023
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report - May 2023

Highway Department Update:

¢ Spring maintenance has been completed on all of the vehicles and equipment to ensure proper working conditions

for the season,

About 90% of the roadside restoration from damage done due to snow plowing has been completed.
On May 3 we started construction work on the new sidewalks for the pickleball and tennis courts entrances. We
are anticipating that all work will be completed by May 20% in time for the ribbon cutting event.

Income from the Villages:

o

Q

Total income for April from Village Contracts $13,235.50

Village of Deer Park — 33 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,950.00

Material charges $50.00

Equipment charges $658.00

Totaling $2,658.00

Village of Kildeer — 12 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,710.00

Material charges $291.00

Equipment charges $658.00

Totaling $2,659.00

Village of Long Grove — 20 work tickets preformed
» Labor charges $2,550.00
* Material charges $735.50
»  Equipment charges $1,1285.00
= Totaling 4,413.50

Village of North Barrington — 12 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $2,400.00
* Material charges $47.50
= Equipment charges $1,057.50
= Totaling $3,505.00

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 245.75 work hours preformed

1



o000 0Q0O0aQ

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 3 work tickets equaling 12.5 hours

Cemetery — 3 work tickets equaling 11 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 10.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 48 work tickets equaling 174.75 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 11 work tickets equaling 30.75 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 6.5 hours



Ela‘t:f}: H

TOWNSHIP

Serving the prople since 1850
Date: April 27,2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — April 2023
Programming:

Programming in April was busy as we had two Day Trips and one Friday night in-house event. The Day Trips were both
to Chicago; one for a play and lunch and the other was entirely outdoors at the Lincoln Park Conservatory and Zoo. We
got extremely lucky with gorgeous weather on both trips, which is nothing short of a miracle for two April Day Trips to
Chicago. We also had one of our nicer in-house events with our April in Paris Friday Night event featuring an accordion
player. It was a beautiful evening and the food was incredible. Jill has been a welcome addition to our staff, especially
for our larger events featuring dinner. We brought in over $11,000 in program revenue which is about $4,000 more than
March.

Meals:

For lunches we brought in just a few hundred dollars for the month. The transition to in-house meals has been a slow
one, but we will monitor the feedback from our members and move forward accordingly. Tuesdays are one of our
busiest days as far as weekly programs go, and that also seems to be the day that has the most lunch participants. We are
mindful in future planning to schedule activities either just before or just after lunch to encourage some of these groups to
participate. Some groups like our Art Club and Discussion Groups have already taken advantage of having lunch just
before and after their regularly scheduled programs.

Upcoming Evengll’rgggamming;

Qur new evening programming has been off to a great start. We just started Music Trivia and some evening Snack &
Chats, and both have been well attended. We recently had a high school volunteer group help with our patio area, and
had a group of senior members put together furniture, set up patio lights, and completely transform our patio. It has
been a huge improvement and we look forward to utilizing the area for our first Food Truck event in May, as well as a
Concert on the Patio the following week. Hopefully the weather will cooperate and everyone can enjoy the new furniture
and ambience,

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r-
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 3, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — April

Homework Club

Homework Club has been moving along smoothly. The kids are getting excited that school is almost over, and
we are trying to get outside as much as possible with the weather being so nice. We still have NHS volunteers
each day, and 3 other volunteers that come in weekly to help. Homework Club transportation spots for next
school year are still full. We are still accepting non-transportation participants.

Summer Camp
Summer Camp numbers are still looking great. We have the final payment coming up, so some people are
moving off the waitlist. We still need to fill up week 5 (4" of July week), and week 10 (last week) to have a

completely full camp. We are excited for that to start and have a great summer! Camp payments are due on May
12.

SafeSitter

We are starting to look at dates for SafeSitter Essentials classes, and Safe@Home classes for after summer. We
should have those available for the next Ela 55+ Newsletter.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



r
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 4, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — May 2023

Plastic Donation Campaign:

We have now completed our third bench. That means we as a township have prevented 1500 Ibs of plastic from going
into the landfill. We are working on how we plan on continuing the program going forward.

Lobby Day:

Along with Trustees Wilhoit and Ufodike, I attended Lobby Day 2023 in Springfield last week. It was a great opportunity
to introduce myself to our new State Representative Rep. Syed, and meet with Senator McConchie.

Staffing:

We continue to have an available position in the Administrative Department. We are seeking qualified candidates for the
part-time Management Assistant position. Anyone interested in further information can check out our website, or reach
out directly to me.

Pickleball Courts:

Work continues to progress on the Ela Township Pickleball Courts at Knox Park. We are excited to be in the home stretch
and have begun preparations for a ribbon cutting ceremony to celebrate their opening.






£ 4o | sbed

papnjoul sayes abem Buipeasid je asinap siued auj [ieisul| aiempiey| 00018
papn|oul asinap oued ajBus ay 104 1500 arempiey| 0QOLE

‘12aa| Jaddn au
uolyesyyenb 10} papnpui st asivap oiwed op “Buipue) jaaa) punoub ay) Je a1eb ay) 104 papnjoul S| asinap Jiued auo fug arempieyl QOOLB
00°06L'2% sejeb au} o) asempley Jiued aJempiEH] 0QQ0LE
uojedulenb RUIGE[IEAE PUE S95€8J0U [[IU O} J0alqns S| Guloud [esmongs|  000LS

MO 29 pinoys Buioud ino 'g-34S8 B uely) asow Guipiue annbal jou
saop jonpoid jued |enjoe sy aoulg painbly aaey am leum ueyl seybiy einonigs| oools

salun XIS 0] OM) 20 PINCD SIS0 asal} pue Ysiuy pue Ju ‘daud Jo jens) ul abuel soads asau) pue pajou

uonedyienb Jou sem dads g5y su) "soads §GY O} WIOJUCD 0] mala 0] pasodxa [28)s 1o} pajled LS/OLS (Saysiuly
uonedyenb ‘Buipue| doj ey} 1e ajeb Bulbuims e papnjoul aney am pue a}fs jaymd se painby uaaqg aney sbuley| Emmonas| oooLs
uonesyienb sjejdiaydayo abneb g} aq ||eys siasu pue spead] | eimangs) ooole
uogesienb [e=iew a1e|dx0ayg L p/L 39 Ileys sbuipueT| [eimanisy 000LS

“Buipuey

Jaddn je ,g|/g pue suwnjod Guipue|-piw 1o} /) uo paseq s1 Buduyg /1 29 0} UWN|02 SY} 10§ N0
uogealyenb IIE2 2§ U0 Smalh puk uoneas|a uejd su) Ing "1y} ,8/€ 39 0} ULINJOD 3Y) Joj INC S|[EI £S/5 UORISS Bj0N [eJmonisy  000LS
uonedyienb Buippng juswwanch e si SIy} 9SNesaq papn|oXa ale Saxe)} sajeg [einonns| oooLs
uonesyenkb sioieauqge) doys ayy Joj sayel abem Guleasad spnjoul Jou ssop Buiniig [eamonns| 00OLS
uonesiyenb SIoNIOM play J0) sajes abem Guijieasud sapnjou Buiougd exmonns| ooolLs
00°005°6€$ SejaLl "ISI pue jeinjonngg ledmIngs) 00015
papnjoul a)a.ou0d ||eysul pue Aiddng uoneaesxy g ajasoucd] 0000
papnpul Buiney ajsyo pue ugjjenesxa bulpn|aul siand alauauod mau ||ejsul pue Ajddng uoienesxd g 9j=iouod| Q000E
uoneoyenb “{pannbai aq jou pinoys §i Ajax|| 1Sow) papn|oul s1 yiom Buuoys on uoneneoxy g ajasouon] 0000

Jaumo au) fg pawlopad aq ||eys

uoneswenb

pue papnjoul you s1 Buideaspue) au) jo uoiie|ejsul-ad yo Buidesspue| Bugsixa sy Buines pue Buinowsy uonenesxd g |j|uouod| 0000

-{Buiunsse ale am Jeym si yoiym 'Jsd poo'z 10} |[ED UD S3J0U [EINJONIIS au) pue '|1os jsd

uonesyenb 000'E 1o} B2 (X LY 1@BuUs uo sajou [eiauab ayl ey} sjoN} ‘papnjoul si yJom uoneseaxe-1ano op sBuimelp
8y} uo pajesipui suydap sy Je sBunooy auy Joj Ayoedeo Buueaq poQ'g eyl Buinsiyoe uo paseq si Buioud uofjeneox3 g ajeiouod|  0000E
00°005°8% HIOA UOQBARIXT °§ 83a4oU0D UOREABIXT g 83213U0D| 0000E

|ejo| apei] apnjoul o0} way| apeil]| g9

£¥009 T "Young
2e7 ‘ZZ 2IN0Y 11 3 OEY

11e)S X3 JleH umo] e[3 Joy Buioud pue yiom jo adooag

£2-1dy-¢

SIDIAHIAS NOLLIHLSNOD
NI "IINYSSIVNIH

INITHILS

€2 £1 ¥0 pasinal jleH umol B13 Jop Buidud yiom jo adoos 14 yo Adoo




€ jo g sbed

"SMOopUIR
. |23 Jamo| Bunsixa sy jo uogeiado ay} j9aye Jou j|eys JIB)S aUj Jo UOie|E)Sul 3U) Jey) SINSSE AN Aypqisuodsas sjsumMg 0000 00
. "$]S00 aseq aU) o) 0OZ'1$ ppe ases|d ‘pansap § - |lesodoud SIyy Ul papnisul S1 3S02 aaus) flelodwa) op fijiqisuodsal saumQ 000D 00
i -sjuejn|jod 124Jo JO [BADLURI J0 [BAOLUS) SOJSa0SY Aoisuodsal saum0 0000 00
‘papnjoul S SISAJeUR [BjusLIUClALS £990000
ON ‘liBpUE| UED|D B O] S|lods 353U 8B} 0} SN MOJ[E ||IM JEY} SOUSISIXa Ul Jajia| LojeDy sl £990d00D & S
. 243U} 1BY) 'SUCHEABIXS SU) WO Y3] 2q |im ey} sjods Sy} Jo as0dsip JOUUBD am JI JEU) PILUNSSE SABL ap) Agisuodsal sJaumo 0000 00
HEOM SIU) 10§ §S00
. Juwad Auncg Jo abiejjia e Uy op 0} sey jewy ssje Buiyiiue pue s1s00 yuuad Buiping (e Aed jpm Jsumg Augisuodsas s sumg 0000 00
x ‘PEpnXa si s|BUSIELL LD S8XE] S3IES ||y Aljgisuodsal sjaumg 0000 00
. ‘PEPNIOU| 21 SUORIPUOD Jalulk Op Allqisuodsal s aumQ D000 00
* '}JS02 pig au} ul papnjoul Jou si sBumeIp By} uo PajeNpUl JOU JIOA Allqisuodsal sJaumQ 0000 00
“sbueyo o} yoelgns pue jesodoad
- SIy} Ul 10} pajunodde Jou ale safieyioys pue sanssi uieys Ajddns o} pajejad saseauoul asud [euaely fpgisuodsal s aumQO 0000 00
i "eale au ul abesn 1) woy safewep Jouiw Aue pue Buideospue) Buysie (e jo Juswiaoe|dal pue [EAOLLISY bz_n._mcnnmm._ sJaumQ 0000 00

:eumQ auy Ag Joy pred pue pepinoid aq 0} paWMSSE JO JS0I aY) Ul P2PN|aUl JOU Je JEL} SWa))

LT6BLELS }lom 8y Jo} [e}0) puels)
Z1'80.°9% Jyo.d pue peaysarg
S1°180°L9% SUOBIPUOD [eJaush 'S{ELaJew )JOM PajoeguoIqns auy Joj [Ej0Jqns
5L 0o 0L ajnpayss YIUoW U0 B U0 Pase(q S)S0I SUCHIpUo?) [elauss) suogipuc? [essus9| QOEL
00°519°95% HIOM pajsi| @A0qE S JOJ [EJ0IGNS
papnjaul JoN *8)eI1e0 Q0D 8U) 3B 0} DURSS) 8)1S [EJUSWLOIIAUT 51509 £990a99] 00EZLE
uogjeoyenb "Juied pliog Way SWeIjjij} UIMIBYS UM O} ‘opisjapun ‘SBUIpUE] 'S|IE] '[2a]s JIE}S |8 JUIEd “bupuied| 00086
uoljeoyenb papnjoul a1e sabem Buijleasid “Bugued| oooss
00'52+°9% j1oa Sunuie g Bupured| 00066
|eyo | apeiy apnjoul o} Wwaj| apeill |so
L6009 1 ‘Younz
el Jie)jg 31x3 jjeH umo] e3 Joj Buiouid pue yiom jo adoag cz-ady-¢

SADMABIS NOILONHLSHNOD
"IN "FINVYSSIYMNIY

INITHILS '

£Z EL ¥0 pasinal [leH umo] B3 Jo) Bunud yiom jo 2doos [4S jo AdoD




¢ jo ¢ abed

00F-LOE-LFB

L7009 11 'YaunZ axe

2T W Il "3 0EF

au| ‘asuessieusy Buiuas

Juspisaid 29I

Buijiays w aonig

S PN v

:Aq pepnwqns Buroug

"SEIE PAIBABIXS LILJIM

M Jo Jouape Guippng ayy uo *Buipjing sy} Uylim punoy Sjeusjew snopiezey Aue Jjo [esodsip pue [BAowuay fyngisuodsas sJaumg 0000 00
"uswIsapel)

= uoiun-uou woy 3q Aew sps ayj je Gurjiom Joge| syl Jo || Jo SWOS "papn|oul JoU 81E SpUoC SoUBLWLIoNS fyiqisuodsal s aumo  0DOD OO
‘Bunss} |einjonns Aue pue

# Buysa) sepow ‘Bunss) sjasouod ‘Bunss) |los ay) wiopad o) Auedwoo Bupiuas Bunsa) e Aojdws |m Jaumgy Aaqisucdsas sjaumo 0000 00

* “Jsump) ay) Aq 1oy pred aq || s8|qilonpap Aue pue sdueINsUI YSIY S 8pjing Ajqisuodsal sJaumQ 0000 00
pouad

. uoganisuod auy) Suunp pasn Jajem Jeiodws) pue ABlaus Aelodws) 10} S1S02 A Joy Aed |jim Jaumo sy fgisuodsas sJaum0 0000 OO

. ‘papnjaul Jou ale s)sod Ajnass 1oalold sinoy Jayy Agisuodsal s aumO 0000 00

. ‘PEPN2UL JOU S1 [0UoD USpoY Alliqisuodsal s aump 0000 00

[ejo) apel] SpN|oul 0} Wa}y apell| so

£4009 11 ‘yaungz
ayel ‘Zz 3oy 11 3 OEY

Jieys 3x3 |leH umo] ej3 1o} Buioud pue yiom jo adoog

gz-ady-¢

SATAYTS MOLLINMISHNOD
"IN IINYSSIVNIH

INITHILS 'y

€Z €1 0 pasiaal |leH umo (3 Joj Buiolig yiom jo adoos [4S jo AdoD







e
m _ Zroot.com

% J:; 5

PRICING PROPOSAL

Please find the rates below being proposed under the terms and conditions of this sub-
mission. This proposal is based on a five year contract term. Rates below will be in-
creased annually on the anniversary of the contract start date by the percentage in-
crease in CPI with a minimum/maximum requirement of 3% and 5%. Groot expects
to enter into a collaborative discussion to finalize the final terms of any agreement

prior to final approval/execution.

Curbside with 95 gallon trash cart $27.00 per month
Senior Curbside with 95 gallon trash cart $22.17 per month
Limited Curbside with 35 gallon trash cart $23.81 per month

Limited Senior Curbside with 35 gallon trash cart $20.15 per month

Yard Waste Sticker $3.00 per sticker
Yard Waste Subscription $200.00 per season

Povwered By




SCHEDULE OF PRICES

Bidders are required to submit Prices for Each Option Outlined Below

A D RECYCLING PR

1) For unlimited curbside collection of household waste with one
90 gallon cart, once per week services, including recyclable
collection with one 65 gallon cart, described in section
1.3.3.1 A and C of the bid. $_2495
Per unit per month

2) For unlimited curbside collection of household waste with one
65 gallon cart, once per week services, including recyclable
collection with one 65 gallon cart, described in section
1.3.3.1 A and C of the bid. $_ 2495
Per unit per month

3) For senior citizen (over age 65) discount from above rates. $_10%
Per unit per month

4) Cost of volume based waste collection for bulky items
Exceeding the selected service level. §__25.00
Per cubic yard

B. LANDSCAPE WASTE COLLECTION PROGRAM

1) For Landscape Waste Collection (Subscription Service)

As described in section 1.3.3.1 B of the bid $__$200.00
T mad Per unit per month
Zueg YA

£

L2

2) For Landscape Waste Collection (pay per bag/tag
sticker system) as described in section 1.3.3.1 B
of the bid. %__3.50
Per sticker

Bidder's Proposal
Page 2



Ted Marciniak

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ted,

\/’\./ ASTE / I &M

Brink, Michael <mbrink@wm.com>

Monday, April 17, 2023 10:59 AM

Ted Marciniak

RE: Ela Township Refuse/Recyclable Contract

Please find below pricing as requested, these rates are based on current services and assume the residents will keep
their current carts. We will still have the annual option for residents to increase the size of their recycling cart to a 56g
each September and the yard waste would include food scraps option if the resident would like to include those. The At

Your Door service is also included

for all residents with an active account, please let me know if you need more

information about this program. We will also continue to offer a senior discount to qualified residents. The agreement
as a whole will still need to be approved by WM legal.

Annual increases filxed at 5% per year.

Please let me know what you think, I'd be happy to sit down to discuss.

Mike

06g cart trash and a recycling cart
64g cart trash and a recycling cart
35g cart trash and a recycling cart
Landscape subscription rate
Sticker rate

$32.35

528.53

528.53

54.21 per month
54.85

From: Ted Marciniak <tedm@elatownship.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10

:58 AM

To: j.johnsongflenv <j.johnson@gflenv.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ela Township Refuse/Recyclable Contract

Good morning,

My name is Ted Marciniak, the Township Manager for Ela Township. | am reaching out because Ela Township is looking
for bids for refuse and recyclable collection within the unincorporated areas of Ela Township. In this email | have

attached the following:

1. The most recent contract dating back to 2008.
2. Current refuse and recyclable collection rates.

In addition, we currently have 26 houses that utilize the “at your door” service.






ACTION FENCE CONTRACTORS, INC. Phone (847) 949-6690
WACTION 945 TOWER ROAD G i

- www.actionfence.com
FENCE MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS 60060-3811

October 4, 2022

Date __~

PROPOSAL

name: Ela Township snipto: Knox Park fence replacement
1155 E. Main St. P

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Attn: Ted M.

We propose, subject {o acceptance, to furnish and install:

Take down and haul away 252 ft. of existing 4.5' high White PVC fence pulling the posts and
footings. Furnish and install 256 ft. of 5 ft. high Bufftech Certainteed brand White PVC fence
using the 3 - rail Princeton (see cut sheet) including 8 ft. wide sections, 5"x 5" posts set in
42" deep x 12" diameter concrete footings with steel anchor pins, and Flat top post caps.
See attached for specifications.

Total cost complete... $22,256.00

Note: Union/prevailing wages. Certified payroll included.

Mark Havemann
RECOMMENDED BY: (Cell: 847-977-8612

mhavemann@actionfence.com oo

ACCEPTED: ACTION FENCE CONTRACTORS, INC, BY

DATE

ay this__ day of .20

Make Remittances Payable to Action Fence Confractors, Inc.

This contract is subject to terms, covenants, and conditions an the reverse side hereof,
and is not binding upon Action Fence Conlractors, until accepted.



TERMS, COVENANTS und CONDITIONS

TERMS:
A0 davs net. Incertain ingtanees pavtial hillings or hilling will be invored at the diseretion of Action Fence Contractors il the particular
snle worranis il 1 is understood thal any partial billing will not exceed the actual amount of work perlormed or material delivered at the
time ol invoicing, There will be o 11« per month chavge on the unpaid balinee, This will be applied on ol unpaid invoices exceeding 30
diyvs. In the event of non-pavment. should Action Fenee hring suil in court, the purchaser shall pay all of Action Fence costs, expenses and
reagonable atlorney's Tees,

PERAMITS:
Orwner shall =eeure and pay for afl permits, fee and Tieenses,

GUARANTEERS:
Action Fenee gummmtess it work for one v rom date of sompletion mgaing defective or improper work or materiil2, anusial ahize or
negleet exeeptiz],

i Uit
Binvamssicesnttinn of the gt Borotsqueaed, dee paeelses ageoos Hat e Bepee T wdl beelose o adbobstruetions ad that the ines will
fe properly manckel by him by siskes o otherwizes The priee herein named does pot enatemplane the eneonntering ol sock, swanipy
ol it tons, or Dottders e et ke 1o bee dues (0 s comditions e enemmneeed s 1008 82 neces=aes toadeill G the st of the
R E TR Fuoriti=dy exten Lo op tloeps foutetat s Do tine Pests o b perlrn s el [idsor <ol as elearing the liness et o elairae lor

stich exten materiad or lbor will e msde on the basiz of cost plos 10"

DELAYS:
Contracts which inelude evection, are taken on coneition than the entive sweorle be srected without interruprion. [0 s nevessary to make
fore thitn o ieip e enmplete the eevction onaecount o changes or delays on the part of the Purehaser, an extea chiavge will be ade (o
covep thie aelditional expense involvid,

MEASUREMENTS:
Complete measueennds ol the Genee Tines and gote openings together swith dingram, o be fuenished by the Purchaser undess other
areangements ave made af the time ol siening this contract.

CHANGES:
No ehangres i mesawrements will e allowed oxeept at prices mutually agreed apon. in writing, ot the time these changes aee madge,

GENERAL:
All agreements are contingent upon strikes, lockours, viots, fives, accidents, arts of God. (loods. war, insurreetion, embargo restrictions,

earrier deluvs, delay or failure o recoive rnw materind deliveries. or iy other couges, whether of like or different nature heyond our control,

Thiz controet eimbodivs the entive underatanding between the poetios, and there ave no verbal agreements or representations in conneetion
therowith.

Prices quoted herein ave subjeet o chunge without notice



36

Princeton

Princeton in White

White Almond

Princeton

Helght' & B' (5" & &' include midrail)
Picket StyTe: 7/8" x 1-1/2"

Picket Spacing: 1-3/4"
Steel Reinforced Bottom Rail

T F_WI\

1 |l||p|||m

Princaton with Midrail in Whita

Cap Styles (shown in White)

Flat Internal Flat External

Flat Internal Cap not available for & height







ELA TOWNSHIP
Lake County, Illinois

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2023-01

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY
FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

TRUSTEES:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and
Town Board of Ela Township on May 11, 2023



ELA TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

RESOLUTION 2023-01

In accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act, the Ela Township Board of Trustees (“Board™) provides an opportunity for
public comment at Board meetings. The Board has a responsibility to conduct the business of the Township in an orderly and
efficient manner and to establish reasonable procedures for public comment at its meetings. The Supervisor, as Chair of the
meeting (or the Chair Pro-Tem in the Supervisor's absence) is responsible for ensuring the orderly conduct of the meeting and
will rule on the appropriateness of any public comment issues that may arise.

The following procedures for public comment are intended to maintain the orderly conduct of meetings and ensure fairness to
those who wish to address the Board:

1.

Anyone interested in speaking publicly at a Board meeting is welcome. Individuals are asked to sign in just prior to the
start of the meeting.

During the public comment portion of the meeting, it is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on
Township issues. Speakers will be limited to three minutes per person, unless extended by the Board in its discretion. A
person may address the Board only once per meeting.

Only one person may speak at a tite during any public comment period.
No person may assign their time to any other person.

No person may address the Board or engage in public comment except during the defined public comment period and when
recognized by the Chair.

During any public comment period, Board members may ask questions of the speaker while he or she is at the microphone,
if recognized by the Chair. However, the Board need not answer questions from a speaker during any public comment
period. If a person has a question for the Board, the individual may be asked to submit the question in writing.

Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous, or disorderly behavior when addressing the Township Board, or who
speaks out of turn or otherwise disrupts the Township Board meeting, shall be deemed out-of-order by the Chair. Repeated
or extraordinary occurrences of disorderly conduct shall be grounds for the Chair to cause the violator to be removed from
the meeting room. The Chair will rule on whether remarks made are in violation of this policy.

The Board has the authority to determine procedural matters regarding public participation not otherwise defined in this
policy.

Members of the public may also contact the Board in writing, either by email to clerkprouty@elatownship.org or by mailing
or dropping off written comments to the Township Clerk at the Township Hall.



PASSED THIS day of , 2022

YES NO ABSENT
Supervisor Palmblad O | |
Trustee Bowman U O O
Trustee Sikes O O O
Trustee Ufodike O O O
Trustee Wilhoit O O O
APPROVED THIS day of , 2023

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






Elam

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

i

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438.9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES — Approved April 13, 2023

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on March 8, 2023.

1.

2,

bt S

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 8, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting to order

at 8:32 am.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike,

Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Township Manager Marciniak, Deputy Clerk Case, Highway

Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Health & Wellness Director Marx.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Old Business: None.

New Business

a. Timecard Discussion: The committee discussed the benefits of going paperless with a computerized
timecard system with TimePro. Employees will punch in and out via computer or an app on their
phone. Salaried and Highway Department employee hours will auto populate. PTO and sick time
requests will continue to be done on paper for department head approval and then manually entered
into the TimePro system. This will be on the April board meeting agenda for consideration and
possible approval.

b. Decennial Committee: On June 10, 2022, the Decennial Committees on Local Government
Efficiency Act was signed into law by Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker. Supervisor Palmblad provided
an overview of the act, saying it requires all units of local government that may levy a tax, except
municipalities and counties, to form a committee to study local efficiencies and report
recommendations regarding efficiencies and increased accountability. The committee must be
comprised of the elected/appointed members of the unit of local government’s governing board, at
least two individuals who reside in the unit of local government’s district, and the unit of local
government’s chief executive officer. This committee must be formed by June 10, 2023. The Act
requires the committee to meet at least three times. The committee must summarize its findings in a
written report and provide the report to the county board. In the report, the committee must include
its recommendations regarding increased accountability and efficiency. Supervisor Palmblad and
Trustees made recommendations of committee members. This will be on the April board meeting
agenda for consideration and possible approval.

c. FY2024 Social Agency Grant Applications: The committee reviewed and discussed the 2024 Grant
Applications. Two applicants, North Suburban Legal Aid and Nicasa, sent representatives to present
to the committee on their behalf. After reviewing the applications preliminary suggestions were
made as outlined below. Final grant funding amounts will be on the April board meeting agenda for
consideration and possible approval.



Agency Req. Amount Sug. Amount

A Safe Place $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Center For Enriched Living $2,500.00 $1,000.00
Center for Independence $5,000.00 $2,000.00

Emmaus House of Hospitality $16,500.00 | $16,000.00

Erie Family Health Center $£1,000.00 $1,000.00

Joanie's Closet $3,000.00 $2,000.00

LZBSA - Challenger Division $3,500.00 $2,500.00

Nicasa $1,800.00 $2,000.00

North Suburban Legal Aid Clinic | $3,500.00 $2.000.00

Pads, Lake County $5,000.00 $5.000.00

Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3.000.00 $3,000.00

6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (March 29, 2023 @ 8:30 AM)

7. Executive Session
The adjourned to Executive Session at 10:11 a.m. for the purpose of discussing the assessor’s position.
The Board returned to open session at 10:40 a.m.

8. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:42 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted by: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township March 16, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Ela;®

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TO“]NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, [L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Ln

SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES

Friday, February 24, 2023 — 8:30 a.m.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:30 a.m.

Roll Call
Present were Trustees Bowman, sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer.

FY24 Highway Department Budget

Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the income for both the General Road and Perm Road funds. Due to past
history, increases were made to both the Village of Long Grove and Village of Kildeer line items. It
was then turned over to Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer to review each expense line in
both funds. Very minor changes were made. Discussion then turned to salaries and the costs associated
with the two options presented by Superintendent DePouw.

The Board adjourned to Executive Session at 9:37 a.m. to discuss the Township Assessor’s position.
The Board returned to open session at 10:13 a.m.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






r« Supervisor’s Office
4

El SEEET Gloria M. Palmblad
a TIENER
TO“/ l QSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

May 12, 2023
Dear Penelope,

We are pleased to extend an offer for employment as an independent contractor for the Assessor position at Ela
Township.

Title: Assessor

Reporting Relationship:

This position will report directly to the Township Manager.
Employment Status & Term:

This is a non-exempt, hourly position as an employee with Ela Township. As such, your employment with the
Township will be considered “at will,” meaning that either you or the Township may terminate your
employment at any time and for any reason, with or without cause. Per our prior discussion, your work week
will be set at an average of 35 hours per week depending on the needs of the Township. Any exceptions to this
schedule should be cleared with the Township Manager.

This term will begin on Friday, May 12th, 2023, and will end on Friday, December 29t 2023, Any extension of
this employment offer is contingent upon successful completion of this extended term per the discretion of the
Ela Township Board. A notice of renewal or non-renewal will occur no later than Monday, December 11,
2023. This Agreement supersedes the previous agreement dated 12/19/22.

Compensation & Benefits:

This position includes an hourly rate of $40.00 per hour paid in bi-weekly installments and subject to
deductions for taxes and other withholdings as required by law or the policy of Ela Township. This rate of pay
is subject to adjustment pursuant to the Township’s employee compensation policies but shall not exceed the
previously approved salary of the elected Township Assessor.

Benefits for this independent contractor position are as follows: will receive two (2) weeks of PTO, six (6) sick
leave days for the 2023 term. This position will also receive any Ela Township recognized paid holidays during
the 2023 term. All leave or paid holidays will occur at the daily rate of seven (7) hours per day.

The employee is not eligible to participate in Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). The employee is not
eligible for any Ela Township related health, dental, or vision benefits among others. A cell phone
reimbursement of $20 per month will be provided. No Township vehicle will be provided, but mileage
reimbursement will be paid for all Township related business.



Professional Dues/Memberships:

Township Officials of [llinois (TOI) membership included. The Township will also pay for continuing
education (CE) courses required to maintain the professional CIAO certification. The Township Board and/or
Township Manager will review/approve any conferences/seminars on a case-by-case basis. Submit your request
along with any estimate for the Board’s review and approval.

Job Duties:

See the job description for the Assessor’s responsibilities and duties.

Hours:

The normal business hours for the Assessor’s Office are Monday-Thursday 8:00am-5:00pm and Friday from
8:00am-1:00pm. However, the hours of the Assessor’s role may vary based upon the needs of the department
and/or services.

Start Date for Employment:

The first day of employment in this extended employment term will begin Friday, May 12, 2023 upon official
confirmation of the accepting proposal.

Please confirm your acceptance of this contract by returning this employment offer letter to me with your
signature (and date) below.

Sincerely,

Gloria M. Palmblad

X X

Gloria M. Palmblad Penelope Herr
Township Supervisor

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



